### Curriculum Vitae



### PROF. MAGUTU OBARA PETERSON (PhD

PhD (Procurement & Supply Chain Management - University of Nairobi),
MBA (Operations Management - University of Nairobi), BeD (Pure
Mathematics - University of Nairobi)

# ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR OF OPERATIONS AND SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SCIENCE AND PROJECT PLANNING

FACULTY OF BUSINESS AND MANAGEMENT SCIENCES
UNIVERSITY OF NAIROBI

Office Address: - P.O. Box 30197 - 00100 GPO, Nairobi-Kenya

Private Address: - P. O. Box 22427 - 00100 GPO, Nairobi-Kenya

Telephone: +254 (0)722 109 137 / +254 (0)733 204 057 / +254 (0)721 408 099

Email: magutumop@yahoo.com / magutumop@uonbi.ac.ke/magutumop@gmail.com

### **Table of Contents**

A: PERSONAL DETAILS	3
B: LANGUAGES	3
C: CURRENT ACADEMIC POSITION	3
D: PERSONAL SUMMARY STATEMENT	3
E: RESEARCH INTERESTS	4
F: ACADEMIC BACKGROUND & QUALIFICATIONS	5
G: PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS	6
H: PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATION	6
I: GRANTS AND SCHOLARSHIPS AWARDS	9
J: PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE	10
K: ADMINSTRATIVE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES	12
L: NATIONAL DUTIES, EXTERNAL RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT GRA	
K; EXTERNAL EXAMINER AND MODERATOR	
M: MEMBER OF BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR PHD THESIS	
N: BOOK/CHAPTER PUBLICATIONS	
O: SELECTED JOURNAL PUBLICATIONS	
P: GOOGLE SCHOLAR CITATIONS INDEX	30
Q: EDITORIAL SKILLS	30
R: THESIS / PROJECT SUPERVISION OF POSTGRADUATE STUDENTS	43
S: MANAGEMENT RESEARCH PAPERS SUPERVISION	54
T: CONFERENCES, CONGRESSES, SYMPOSIA, SEMINAR AND PROFESSION MEETINGS ATTENDED	
U: MAJOR INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANCIES:	58
V: MAJOR LOCAL CONSULTANCIES:	
W: SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICE	
X: CAREER PROGRESSION	
Y: HOBBIES AND INTERESTS	
Z: REFEREES	
CERTIFICATION	70

### A: PERSONAL DETAILS

Name: Peterson Obara Magutu

**Date of Birth:** 21st June, 1979

**Place of Birth:** Kisii County, Kenya

**Nationality:** Kenyan

Sex: Male

Marital Status: Married

**Children:** Teddy, Kate & Reign

**Religion:** Christian

### **B: LANGUAGES**

- English Proficient / Fluent in **English** (spoken and written);
- Proficient / Fluent in **Swahili** (spoken and written);
- Proficient / Fluent in Chinese (spoken and written);
- Proficient / Fluent in Ekegusii (spoken and written); and
- Basic knowledge of other local (Kenyan) languages.

### C: CURRENT ACADEMIC POSITION

Associate Professor of Operations & Supply Chain Management at the Department of Management Science and Project Planning, Faculty of Business and Management Science-University of Nairobi

### D: PERSONAL SUMMARY STATEMENT

A management scholar and researcher in operations, procurement and supply chain management in practice with both classroom and industry experience, currently I lecture at the leading business school in Kenya. I addition I have consulted in the areas of procurement & supply chain management, organizational strategy, performance management, project and programme management in both advisory and training capacities. I am a Certified expert in Public Performance Management by the Republic of development performance guidelines; Performance Measurement (Performance Contracts and Balanced Score Card including cascading them to departments); Performance Appraisal Systems (Monitoring and Evaluation; quarterly reports including cascading and tools up to departmental level); and Performance Reporting (Terminal Evaluation Reports and rewards systems). As a World Bank Senior Procurement Expert, in collaboration with Somalia National University and Puntland State University I have conducted Short-Term and Mid-Term training in procurement management including training needs analysis, development of training modules, delivery, post training assessment, development of the learning plan and impact assessment for civil servants from key MDAs and Training of Trainers.

### E: RESEARCH INTERESTS

My research interests lie in developing and testing basic models used in operations management and management science especially in: supply chain management, performance management, operations management, project management, e-business and innovation; and application of quantitative techniques and systems concepts to complex (real life) problems through the philosophy for management research.

### F: ACADEMIC BACKGROUND & QUALIFICATIONS

### 2008 - 2013 University of Nairobi

- a PhD in Management Science: Operations

  Management/Procurement & Supplies Management
- Thesis Title: "Supply Chain Strategies, Technology and Performance of Large-Scale Manufacturing Firms in Kenya"

### 2004 – 2006 University of Nairobi

- Masters in Business Administration (MBA); Management Science (Operations Management and Management Information Systems)
- Project Title: "A survey of Benchmarking Practices in Higher Education in Kenya: The Case of Public Universities"

### 1999 - 2004: University of Nairobi

- Bachelor of Education Degree, Pure Mathematics Major and Economics
   Minor
- Second Class Honours Upper Division

### 1994 – 1997 Nyanturago High School

Kenya Certificate of Secondary Education (K.C.S.E)

### 1983 – 1993 Nyamasibi Primary School

Kenya Certificate of Primary Education (K.C.P.E)

### **G: PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS**

### 2022 - 2023 Data for Development, University of Notre Dame -USA

### • Certified Expert in Monitoring and Evaluation

Trained in Evidence-based monitoring and evaluation for development projects and research - Data for Development Course and awarded a certificate upon completion

## 2011/2012 - 2012/2013 Performance Contracting Department, Republic of Kenya

### • Certified Expert in Public Performance Management

Development performance guidelines; Performance Measurement (Performance Contracts and Balanced Score Card including cascading them to departments); Performance Appraisal Systems (Monitoring and Evaluation; quarterly reports including cascading and tools up to departmental level); and Performance Reporting (Terminal Evaluation Reports and rewards systems).

### 2006/2007 - 2007/2008 York St. John University

• Postgraduate Certificate in Academic Practice

### 1999-2003 University of Nairobi

### • Computer Science

Proficient with the use of Microsoft Operating Systems, Microsoft Office suit, Internet, Data and Project Management Applications including SPSS; Knowledgeable in Computer hardware and software management, as well as computer accessories (input/output) devices.

### 2004-2006 University of Nairobi

### • Management Information Systems

Proficient with Computer Systems and Information System: Computer Programming, Information Systems Development, Information Systems Design, Management Information Systems, including Fundamentals of Computer Systems.

### H: PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATION

# 2022 - To date: Live Member of Kenya Institute of Supplies Management (KISM)

Live membership (KISM Reg. No. 614617)

# 2022 - To date: Founder Member of Minto Scholars Association (MISCA)

Co-Founder & Organizing Secretary for *Minto Scholars Association (MISCA Reg. No. SOC-8JTVRZ);* At a Glance: Any over the age of 18 years PhD holders from Kisii County and Nyamira County shall be eligible for membership of the society and shall, subject to approval of the committee, become a member; and the objects of MISCA are:

- i. To promote the socio-economic well-being and welfare of its members and other target through professional and social networking
- ii. To foster the development and application of innovative multidisciplinary research at county government level, national and global level
- iii. To define standards of knowledge for multidisciplinary innovative ideas and research at county government level, national and global level
- iv. To stimulate responsible leadership, role modeling educational and other mentorship programmes in the target groups or communities.

# 2010 - To date: Founder Member of African International Business & Management (AIBUMA)

Co-Founder & Organizing Secretary for *African International Business and Management* (AIBUMA); *At a Glance*: AIBUMA provides a forum for disciplinary and interdisciplinary communications, where researchers (in Social and Natural Sciences, as well as in Engineering), intellectuals, policy/decision makers and Consultants would share the results of their research, studies and thoughts, with regards to societies and private/public organizations. Website http://www.aibuma.org/

# 2010 - To date: Operations Research Society of Eastern Africa (ORSEA)

October 2014 Organized 10th ORSEA Annual International Conference and Tenth Anniversary Celebrations at the UON SOB, Operations Research Society of Eastern Africa (ORSEA), and editorial coordinator, ORSEA Kenya Chapter.

### 2012 - To date: University of Nairobi Alumni Association

Gold Life member of the University of Nairobi Alumni Association

### 2012 - To date: E-LEADERSHIP

A member of the Technical Review Committee of E-LEADERSHIP.ORG, University of Pretoria, Pretoria, South Africa ISBN (DVD): 978-1-4799-2427-1 IEEE eXplore: 978-1-4799-2428-8; At a Glance: The E-LEADERSHIP.ORG is a knowledge forum for realizing innovations in Africa. The E-LEADERSHIP.ORG Knowledge Hub is aimed at assessing, accumulating and disseminating intelligence on how e-leadership influences Digital Strategy (e-government and e-business strategies); management in a digital era (E-Management) and how technology enables e-transformation (E-Transformation) in addition to the sustainability of digital innovations from the perspective of ICT4D (E-Sustainability). Website http://www.e-leadership.org/Home/

# 2013 - To date: American Association of International Researchers (AAIR)

A member of the American Association of International Researchers (AAIR), *AARI membership ID: MGT-AAIR-1026; At a Glance:* The American Association of International Researchers (AAIR) is: a non-profit international membership association based in USA founded by the American Research Institute; dedicated to advancing research at national

and international level; an association of over 2000 global members; home to more than 55 special interest sections with more than 2000 members; host of cross-cultural research and; publisher of 15 professional international journals. Website http://aripd.org/aariforum/index/management/14

### 2013 - To date: Kenya Institute of Supplies Management (KISM)

A member of the Procurement Forum, Kenya Institute of Supplies Management (KISM); *At a Glance*: KISM is a national body for professionals in the practice of procurement and supplies management in Kenya. The Procurement Forum is to KISM continually review the best researches and studies in procurement and supply chain done by professionals on various themes. The Procurement Forum is an annual conference event. Website http://www.kism.or.ke/

### 2003 - To date: Teachers' Service Commission - Kenya

Registered Member of Teachers' Service Commission, Number-TSC/463121/Y

### I: GRANTS AND SCHOLARSHIPS AWARDS

### 16th July to 12th August, 2015: 2015 Practical Chinese Seminar

Nominated and admitted to the 2015 Seminar on Practical Chinese for Government Officials from Asian-Pacific countries in Beijing; *At a Glance*: The Ministry of Commerce of the People's Republic of China sponsored five eminent Africans to learn practical lessons in commerce, education and trade in the process of opening up china for collaborations with Africa. I received a Diploma Award in Practical Chinese.

### 2014 – 2015 University of Nairobi Enterprises Ltd, UNES.

Full training on "Grant Proposal Writing" with focus on skills and knowledge transfer

### 2008 - 2013 University of Nairobi, School of Business.

Full Fee Waiver for a Doctor of Philosophy Degree in Business Administration (PhD)- Procurement and Supply Chain Management.

### 2004 - 2006 University of Nairobi, School of Business.

Full Scholarship for a Master's Degree in Business Administration (MBA)-Management Science:- Operations Management.

### J: PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

### April 08 - On going - University of Nairobi, School of Business

Lecturing at - Department of Management Science

Courses: Operations Management Practice, Supply Chain Management, Performance Management, Project Management, E-Business and Innovation, Research Methods and Management Mathematics

# July 06 - On going - University of Nairobi, School of Education & External Studies

**Part-Time Lecturer -** Department of Extra Mural Studies Courses: Research Methods and Materials Management

### August 07 - April 2008 - Kabarak University, School of Business

Full-Time Lecturer - Department of Commerce

Courses: Computer Programming for Business, Operation Research, Management Mathematics and Project Management.

### November 07 - Dec 2008 - Egerton University, School of Business

**Part-Time Lecturer -** Department of Commerce and Business

Courses: Computer Programming II, Business Mathematics, Computing for Management and Project Management (MBA).

### Oct 04 – Dec 2006 – University of Nairobi, School of Business

Graduate Assistant - Department of Management Science

Facilitating Tutorials (undergraduates): Invigilating
 Undergraduate Students (Examinations, Group Assignments, etc)

Courses: Fundamentals of Computer Systems, Computer Programming I & II, Research Methods, Operations Management and Materials Management

# Sept 04 - Dec 2006 - Research Assistant to a PhD student (Nixon Muganda of UCT)

Research Title: e-Government implementation in Kenya

# Jan 06 - Dec 2007 - Training Manager: DIT Registered at Litonet Management Consultants

Responsibilities: Taking an active role and transmitting knowledge on specialized areas of training such as change management, leadership, diversity management, communications and technology; To ensure soundness of materials used in training; Explore on new ways and tricks of training and work.; To enhance sound integration between the external trainers and the client's own pool of trainers; To organize and give projections on large in-house training of staff

### Jan 06 - Dec 2006 Management Consultant at Moplao and Co. Ltd

Responsibilities: Proposal Writing, Customer Survey Questionnaire Design, Data Collection, Data Analysis, Report Compiling, Information Systems Development and Design, Logo Design and Business Letter heads

### Sept 03 - Sept 04 St.Lukes Ekware Sec. School

Board Teacher/Head of Mathematics Department

Reporting to Principal: Day-to-day office management, Originating training and teaching proposals & reports: Research, collecting and preparing teaching model and material; Providing consultants to members of department with requisite support as may be required.

#### K: ADMINSTRATIVE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

### July 2022- To date: University of Nairobi, Faculty of Business and Management Sciences

Member of the University of Nairobi Research Week 2022 Committee – office of the Associate Vice Chancellor, RIE

## April, 2022- Dec 2022: Audit Committee Member - University of Nairobi, Faculty of Business and Management Sciences

Certificate Issuance Audit Committee – Department of Management Science and Project Planning

## November 2021- To date: IBUMA Conference Chair 2021- University of Nairobi, Faculty of Business and Management Sciences

IBUMA Conference Chair 2021- Dean Faculty of Business and Management Sciences

## November 2021- To date: Editor-in-Chief AJBUMA - University of Nairobi, Faculty of Business and Management Sciences

Editor-in-Chief African Journal of Business and Management (AJBUMA)- Dean Faculty of Business and Management Sciences

## August 2021- To date: Faculty Graduate Studies Committee - University of Nairobi, Faculty of Business and Management Sciences

Member of the Faculty of Business and Management Sciences Graduate Studies Committee - Dean Faculty of Business and Management Sciences

# November 8th, 2021 to December 27th, 2021: Acting Chairman – Department of Management and Project Planning, Faculty of Business and Management, University of Nairobi

Played my role as the chief examinations officer, as member of faculty management committees and at senate. As the acting chair, I efficiently and effectively managed the successful integration of the project management programmes and staff from certificate, diploma, degree, masters and PhD degree levels from ODeL into the formation of the Department of Management and Project Planning during the University of Nairobi's Reform Agenda of 2021. I successfully managed the first integrated programmes graduation ceremony of 2021.

# July 26<sup>th</sup>, 2021 up to and including August 6<sup>th</sup>, 2021: Acting Chairman – Department of Management and Project Planning, Faculty of Business and Management, University of Nairobi

Played my role as the chief examinations officer, as member of faculty management committees and at senate

## October 2020- To date: Member of the Academic Programmes Evaluation and Reform University of Nairobi, Faculty of Business and Management Sciences

Member of the Evaluation and Reform of the Faculty of Business and Management Sciences Academic Programmes - Dean Faculty of Business and Management Sciences

## November 2022- To date: University of Nairobi, Faculty of Business and Management Sciences

Member of the Faculty of Business and Management Sciences Technical Committee on Graduation - Dean Faculty of Business and Management Sciences

### March 2020- To date: University of Nairobi, Faculty of Business and Management Sciences

Member of the Faculty of Business and Management Sciences on Online Examinations - Dean Faculty of Business and Management Sciences

## February 2021 - To date - Thematic Leader - MSc Programmes University of Nairobi, Faculty of Business and Management Sciences

**Thematic Leader -** MSc in Supply Chain Management & MSc in Operations and Technology Management.

### February 2016 - February 2018 - University of Nairobi, School of Business

**Information Communication Technology Coordinator:** Supervise and advise on the ICT needs for the school.

### Jan 2013 - February 2016 - University of Nairobi, School of Business

Chief Examinations Officer: Supervise all examination processes including the coordination of the processing and uploading of exam results as received from the departmental board of examiners; publish results and release the results to the students; and processing results going to senate in the preparation of the graduation list

Dec 2009 - On going - University of Nairobi, School of Business

Member Editorial Team, African Journal of Business & Management

Dec 2009 - On going - African International Business & Management Secretariat: University of Nairobi, School of Business

**Organizing Secretary** 

# L: NATIONAL DUTIES, EXTERNAL RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT GRANTS

July 2018 - The National Authority for the Campaign Against Alcohol and Drug Abuse

Through the Department of Management with Dr Magutu as Principal Researcher and Dr Kate Litondo as Assistant Researcher: Developed a Resource Mobilization and Partnerships Framework which earned the College of Humanities and Social Sciences 10% of the cost of the assignment.

# July 2018 - The National Authority for the Campaign Against Alcohol and Drug Abuse

Through the Department of Communication Skills with Dr Magutu as Principal Researcher and Assistants Mary Okebe, Dr Kate Litondo and Dr Dorothy: Developed a Communication Policy which earned the College of Humanities and Social Sciences 10% of the cost of the assignment.

# 2007 - To date Member, Ad Hoc Taskforce on Public Service Reforms and Performance Contracting.

Trained and Awarded a Certificate as a National Performance Evaluator.

A Certified expert in Public Performance Management by the Republic of Kenya in the: Development performance guidelines from the 1st -12th Cycle; Performance Measurement (Performance Contracts and Balanced Score Card including cascading them to departments); Performance Appraisal Systems (Monitoring and Evaluation; quarterly reports including cascading and tools up to departmental level); Performance Reporting (Terminal Evaluation Reports and rewards systems).

### K: EXTERNAL EXAMINER AND MODERATOR

### 2021 - To date Kabarak University,

External examiner and moderator in management and business courses at undergraduate and postgraduate level

My role is to verify that standards are appropriate for of each unit of study and to provide independent impartial comment on standards set and student achievement of those standards. In addition, I verify that the process of deciding assessment outcomes for individual students is fair, fairly operated, and in line with the University's regulations.

### 2016 - To date University of Witwatersrand,

External examiner and moderator for Master of Science (Engineering) in Faculty of Engineering and the Built Environment; Johannesburg, South Africa

Mohamed Kola (2018): Lean Startup and its Application in Business and Operations Strategy; Master of Science in Engineering, Faculty of Engineering and the Built Environment; University of Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa

Tom ZZ (2015): "The mediating role of trade-offs in the relationship between operations strategy and sustainability of a water utility in South Africa" Master of Science in Engineering, Faculty of Engineering and the Built Environment; University of Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa

### 2016 - To date Zetech University,

External examiner and moderator in management and business courses at undergraduate and postgraduate level

My role is to verify that standards are appropriate for of each unit of study and to provide independent impartial comment on standards set and student achievement of those standards. In addition, I verify that the process of deciding assessment outcomes for individual students is fair, fairly operated, and in line with the University's regulations.

## 2013 - To date Management University of (MUA), School of Business

External examiner and moderator in management science courses at undergraduate and postgraduate level

My role is to verify that standards are appropriate for of each unit of study and to provide independent impartial comment on standards set and student achievement of those standards. In addition, I verify that the process of deciding assessment outcomes for individual students is fair, fairly operated, and in line with the University's regulations.

### M: MEMBER OF BOARD OF EXAMINERS FOR PHD THESIS

A member of the board of examiner for various PhD theses, Faculty of Business and Management Sciences, University of Nairobi

### N: BOOK/CHAPTER PUBLICATIONS

Oteki E. B and Magutu P.O (2022): Public Procurement Management (Integrating the Government Procurement Practitioners' and Learners' Perspectives); Second Edition, Kenya Projects Organization [KENPRO] ISBN: 978-9914-9631-0-6, Nairobi - Kenya

Magutu, P. O., Inyega, J. O., & Nyaanga R. O. (2020). Evidence-based training assessment approaches and methodologies in procurement planning and supply chain management. Knowledge Empowerment Foundation. ISBN: 978-81-942015-4-0.

Magutu O. P., and Onsongo C.O., (2011): Operationalising Municipal Solid Waste Management, Chapter One in Integrated Waste Management - Volume II, Mr. Sunil Kumar (Ed.), ISBN: 978-953-307-447-4, InTech, DOI: 10.5772/16457. Available from: http://www.intechopen.com/books/integrated-waste-management-volume-ii/operationalising-municipal-solid-waste-management

Magutu P.O, Nyaoga R.B and Ondimu G.M (2012): Chapter Four: Achieving Successful Information Management Through Effective Information Quality Management (IQM) In Banking Services in "African Casebook": Synergies in African Business and Management Practices: Vol. 1, 2012; ISBN 978-9966-1570-0-3, AJBUMA Publishing, A Journal of the School of Business, university of Nairobi.

Magutu O. P., Imbeche I. M., Nyamwange S. O., and Onsongo C.O., (2012): An Introduction to Project Management: A textbook for Business Management Students. 1st Edition, ISBN: 789-078-013-001, Lelax Global (K) Ltd, Nairobi – Kenya.

### O: SELECTED JOURNAL PUBLICATIONS

- Metito K. J., Ogutu M., K'Obonyo P., and Magutu P.O., (2023): Performance of Strategically Allied Enterprises in Kenya: The Joint Influence of Strategic Alliances, Organizational Characteristics and Competitive Advantage. African Journal of Business And Management (AJBUMA). Vol 8 No 1.
- 2. Tanui K.J., Ogutu M., Yabs J., and Magutu P.O.,(2023): Firm Resources, Regulatory Framework, and Internationalization of Medium-Sized Export Processing Zone Companies in Kenya. *African Journal of Business And Management* (AJBUMA). Vol 8 No 1.
- 3. GN Kepha, Magutu P.O, LO Kate (2022): The Effect of Corporate Information Technology Strategy on Service Delivery of State Corporations in Kenya. African Journal of Business And Management (AJBUMA). Vol 8 No 1.

- 4. Tanui K.J., Ogutu M., Yabs J., and Magutu P.O., (2023): Firm Resources, Industry Characteristics, and Internationalization of Medium-Sized Export Processing Zone Companies in Kenya. *African Journal of Business And Management* (AJBUMA). Vol 8 No 1.
- 5. Metito K. J., Ogutu M., K'Obonyo P., and Magutu P.O., (2023): Strategic Alliances and Performance of Strategically Allied Enterprises: Kenyan Perspective. *African Journal of Business And Management (AJBUMA). Vol 8 No 1.*
- 6. GN Kepha, Magutu P.O, LO Kate (2022): The Effect of Information Technology Governance on the Relationship Between Corporate Information Technology Strategy and Service Delivery of State Corporations in Kenya. *African Journal of Business and Management (AJBUMA)* 7 (1)
- 7. C Ronald, AO Josiah, KS Erasmus, Magutu P.O., (2022): Does market information risk influence price discovery for stocks listed at the Nairobi Securities Exchange? *African Journal of Business and Management (AJBUMA)* 7 (1)
- 8. GN Kepha, MO Peterson, LO Kate (2022): The Effect of Information Quality on Service Delivery of State Corporations In Kenya. *African Journal of Business and Management (AJBUMA) 7 (1)*
- 9. ON Michael, Magutu P.O., L Kate., (2022):The Effect of e-service delivery strategies on performance of Non-commercial State Corporations in Kenya. *African Journal of Business and Management (AJBUMA)* 7 (1)
- 10. ON Richard, Magutu P.O., L Kate, N James (2022): Achieving improved performance through excellent service delivery for companies manufacturing food in Kenya. *African Journal of Business and Management (AJBUMA) 7 (1)*
- 11. KN Getembe, Magutu P.O., KO Litondo (2022): The effect of information quality on service delivery of State Corporations in Kenya. *African Journal of Business and Management (AJBUMA)* 7 (1)
- 12. ON Richard, Magutu P.O., L Kate, N James (2022): Is there any significant effect of business process reengineering strategy on service delivery in the

- contextualization of food manufacturing companies in Kenya? . *African Journal of Business and Management (AJBUMA) 7 (1),*
- 13. MO Samwel, A Zachary, O Kennedy, Magutu P.O., M Vincent (2022): The influence of board structure on performance of Companies listed at the Nairobi Securities Exchange. *African Journal of Business and Management (AJBUMA)* 7 (1),
- 14. R Chogii, ES Kaijage, Magutu P.O., (2022): Does Organizational Characteristics Significantly Moderate The Relationship Between Market Information Risk And Price Discovery For Stocks Listed at the Nairobi Securities ... African Development Finance Journal 6 (1), 19-44
- 15. SO Makini, Z Awino, K Ogollah, V Machuki, Magutu P.O., (2022): Board Structure and Performance of Companies Listed At The Nairobi Securities Exchange: The Influence of External Environment. *DBA Africa Management Review 11 (1)*, 97-114
- 16. R Chogii, JO Aduda, ES Kaijage, Magutu P.O., (2022): The mediating effect of trading activity on the relationship between market information risk and price discovery for stocks listed at the Nairobi Securities Exchange. *DBA Africa Management Review*
- 17. Kwamesa A.N.,\*, Magutu P.O., Nyamwange S.O., (2022): Contract Management Strategies and Project Performance at Kenya National Highways Authority.

  Noble International Journal of Business and Management Research 5 (01), 23-38
- 18. RN Ongeri, Magutu P.O., K Litondo (2020): The Moderating Effect of Information Technology Infrastructure on the Relationship between Business Process Re-Engineering Strategy and Performance of Food Manufacturing ... DBA Africa Management Review 10 (4), 71-91
- 19. RN Ongeri, Magutu P.O., K Litondo (2020): Business Process Re-Engineering Strategy and Service Delivery: Does the Moderating Role Of Information Technology Infrastructure Matter? . African Journal of Business and Management (AJBUMA) 7 (1)

- 20. SO Makini, ZB Awino, K Ogollah, Magutu P.O., (2020): The moderating effect of operating environment on corporate governance and firm performance: a case of corporate entities listed at Nairobi Securities Exchange. *DBA Africa Management Review 10 (5), 97-106*
- 21. JM Nyamweya, DE Ochieng, H Ondigo, Magutu P.O., (2020): Economic Growth, Financial Deepening, Income Distribution, Financial Efficiency And Poverty Level Nexus: A Cointegration And Causality Analysis In Kenya. *DBA Africa Management Review 10 (3), 58-72*
- 22. JM Nyamweya, DE Ochieng, H Ondigo, Magutu P.O., (2020): Moderating Effect Of Financial Efficiency On The Relationship Between Economic Growth And Poverty Levels In The EAC Countries. *DBA Africa Management Review 10 (2)*, 125-146
- 23. KO Henry, M Justus, K Francis, Magutu P.O., (2020): Moderating Role Of Organization Demographics On The Relationship Between Brand Personality And Customer Service Delivery Of Public Universities In Kenya. *DBA Africa Management Review 10 (2), 53-72*
- 24. RN Ongeri, Magutu P.O., K Litondo (2020): The Business Process Re-Engineering Strategy: It's Impact on the Performance of Companies Manufacturing Food in Kenya. *European Journal of Business and Management Research* 5 (5)
- 25. Nderimo Christine Wambui\*, Harrison Njagi Benson, Okong'o Pauline Abuto, Magutu P.O., (2020): Service Operations Design Practices And Customer Satisfaction Among Commercial Banks In Kenya. *Noble International Journal of Business and Management Research 4 (10)*, 95-110
- 26. JM Nyamweya, DE Ochieng, H Ondigo, Magutu P.O., (2020): Relationship between economic growth, financial deepening, income distribution, financial efficiency and poverty levels within EastAfrica Community Member Countries. *ADFJ*

- 27. Langat Benard Kimutai\*, Magutu P.O., Stephen Onserio (2020): Electronic Sourcing
  And Procurement Cost Of Commercial State Corporations In Kenya. *Noble*International Journal of Business and Management Research 4 (08), 72-84
- 28. JW Muiruri, Magutu P.O., (2020): Quality Management Practices and Competitiveness of Manufacturing Firms in Nairobi. *International Journal of Supply Chain and Logistics* 4 (1), 27-45
- 29. JM Nyamweya, DE Ochieng, H Ondigo, Magutu P.O., (2020): Is There Any Mediating Effect of Financial Deepening on the Relationship Between Economic Growth and Poverty Levels in the EAC Countries. *International Journal of Finance and Banking Research* 6 (4), 57
- 30. KhatolwaAsman Kiloh (2020): Operations Strategies And Competitiveness Of Kenyan Cooperative Sector. *Noble International Journal of Social Sciences Research* 5 (3), 22-33
- 31. D Rasugu, L Chege, K Ogindi, Magutu P.O., (2020): Sustainable Manufacturing Strategies And Production Efficiency Of Multinational Firms In Nairobi, Kenya. *Noble Academic Publisher*
- 32. RM Olow, NB Abdi, FA Malicha, MH Mohamed, M Mwangangi, Magutu P.O., (2020): Stock management practices and supply chain performance of pharmaceutical companies in Nairobi, Kenya. *Noble Academic Publisher*
- 33. RNO Evans Nangulu\*, Magutu P.O., (2020): Capacity Management Strategies And Operational Performance Of Sugar Manufacturing Firms In Kenya. *Noble International Journal of Business and Management Research* 4 (2), 09-19
- 34. POMJMM KhalifAbdi Maalim, Magutu P.O., (2020): E-Procurement Strategies and Supply Chain Performance of Private Hospitals In Nairobi, Kenya. *Noble International Journal of Social Sciences Research* 4 (11), 145-156
- 35. JMM Juma Nasambu Anitah\*, Stephen Onserio Nyamwange, Magutu P.O., (2019): Industry 4.0 Technologies and Operational Performance of Unilever Kenya And L'oreal East Africa. *Noble International Journal of Business and Management Research* 3 (10), 125-134

- 36. JWM Jackson Moi Magembe\*, Edward Mumia Musotsi, Ann Wangari Mwangi, Vivienn, Magutu P.O., (2019): Procurement Management Practices and Procurement Performance of Government Ministries In Kenya. *Noble International Journal of Business and Management Research* 3 (12), 150-161
- 37. P Isinta, H. M, Aduda, J and Magutu P.O., (2019): Moderating Effect of Sales Channels on the Relationship between Bancassurance and Financial Performance of Commercial Banks in Kenya. *Journal of Finance and Investment Analysis* 8 (2), 41-54
- 38. P Isinta, H. M, Aduda, J and Magutu P.O., (2019): Intervening Effect of Savings Mobilization on the Relationship between Bancassurance and Financial Performance of Commercial Banks in Kenya. *Journal of Finance and Investment Analysis 8* (2), 55-68
- 39. A.Kwameza and Magutu P.O., (2019): Category Management Practices And Supply Chain Performance Of Supermarkets In Nairobi. *Noble International Journal of Business and Management Research* 3 (03), 34-47
- 40. RBN Mohamed Dahir Mohamed, Halima Hassan Mohamed, Abdiqathar Ahmed Jama, Magutu P.O., (2019): Information Systems Outsourcing Drivers and Service Delivery Of Commercial Banks In Kenya. *Noble International Journal of Business and Management Research* 3 (No. 01
- 41. V Ndambuki, J Munyoki, F Kibera, Magutu P.O., (2018): Key account management practices and performance of commercial banks in Kenya. *DBA Africa Management Review* 8 (2)
- 42. AB Dolo, Magutu P.O., LK Mogikoyo (2018): Buyer-supplier relationships management strategies and the link with procurement performance of large scale manufacturing firms: Perspectives from kenya. *Noble International Journal of Economics and Financial Research* 3 (2), 20-30
- 43. Lydia Nyambura, James Mutuiri, David Mutwiri, Jeffrey Maina, Dennis Njiru, Magutu P.O., (2018): Lean Supply Chain Management Practices and

- Procurement Performance of Leading Supermarkets in Nairobi, Kenya. *Noble International Journal of Business and Management Research* 2 (12), 101-112
- 44. Danson Gilbert Maina Nduyua and Magutu P.O., (2018): Operations Management Practices and Operational Performance of Insurance Brokers in Nairobi City, Kenya. Noble International Journal of Business and Management Research 2 (09), 70-83
- 45. Joshua Olang'o Abuya, Magutu P.O., Arvinlucy Onditi (2018): Information Flow, Supply Chain Performance and Lead Time of Road Construction Projects in Kenya. *African Journal of Business & Industry* 1 (2), 1-16
- 46. LK Mogikoyo, Magutu P.O., AB Dolo (2017): The link between supplier evaluation attributes and supply chain performance of government owned entities: Perspectives from commercial state corporations in Kenya: *Noble International Journal of Economics and Financial Research* 2 (1), 1-20
- 47. Magutu P.O., Mbeche I.M., and Njihia J.M., (2017): Is there a Link between Supply Chain Strategies and Supply Chain Performance of Large-Scale Manufacturing Firms in Kenya? ORSEA JOURNAL, Volume 5, Issue 2, http://www.journals.udsm.ac.tz.
- 48. Makori W.C., Magutu P.O., Omai K.M., and Akello E., (2016). The Relationship Between Real-Time Information Processing And Supply Chain Optimization Among Supermarkets In Nairobi, Kenya. *International Journal of Economics, Commerce and Management*, United Kingdom, ISSN 2348 0386, Vol. IV, Issue 2, Page 315 -336: http://ijecm.co.uk/
- 49. Magutu, P.O., Mbeche, I.M., Njihia, J.M. and Nyaoga, R.B. (2016): 'The Relationship between Supply Chain Strategies and Supply Chain Performance among Large-Scale Manufacturing Firms: The Moderating Effect of Supply Chain Technology', EuroMed J. Management, Vol. 1, No. 2, pp.123–148.
- 50. Nyaoga, R.B., and Magutu, P.O., (2016): Constraints management and value chain performance for sustainable development, *Management Science Letters*, Vol. 6, ISS 6, pp.427–442, doi: 10.5267/j.msl.2016.4.002.

- 51. Nyaoga, R.B., Magutu, P.O., and Wang M., (2016): Application of Grey-TOPSIS approach to evaluate value chain performance of tea processing chains, *Decision Science Letters*, Vol. 5, Iss 3, pp.431–446, doi: 10.5267/j.dsl.2016.1.002.
- 52. Adem E.O., Magutu P.O. and Akello E., (2016): Is There A Link Between Supply Chain Risk Management Practices And Power Supply Disruptions Control? Evidence from Kenya. *African Journal of Operations and Management Science*, AJOMAS Publishing ISSN 2518-4121; Vol. I, 2016.
- 53. Maghanga F.M., Magutu P.O., and Nyamwange S.O., (2016): Logistics Outsourcing Drivers, Practice And Challenges Among Tea Processing Firms In Kenya (Perspectives from Kericho County). *African Journal of Operations and Management Science*, AJOMAS Publishing ISSN 2518-4121; Vol. I, 2016.
- 54. Mugo L.K., Magutu P.O., and Akello E., (2016): Purchasing Practices and Procurement Performance of State Corporations in Kenya. *African Journal of Operations and Management Science*, AJOMAS Publishing ISSN 2518-4121; Vol. I, 2016.
- 55. Mulama O.A., Magutu P.O., and Chirchir M.K., (2016): The Effect Of Logistics Outsourcing Practices On The Performance Of Large Manufacturing Firms In Nairobi, Kenya. *African Journal of Operations and Management Science*, AJOMAS Publishing ISSN 2518-4121; Vol. I, 2016.
- 56. Mogikoyo L.K, Magutu P.O and Dolo A.B (2016): The Link between Supplier Evaluation Attributes and Supply Chain Performance of Government Owned Entities: Perspectives from Commercial State Corporations in Kenya. *Noble International Journal of Economics and Financial Research* Noble Academic Publisher 2 (1), pp: 1-20. *Available:http://napublisher.org/?ic=journals&id=*2
- 57. Magutu P.O, Mbeche I.M, Njihia J.M, Nyaoga R.B (2016): The Relationship Between Supply Chain Strategies and Supply Chain Performance Among Large-Scale Manufacturing Firms: The Moderating Effect of Supply Chain Technology. *EuroMed Journal of Management*, Inderscience Publishers (IEL). Print ISSN: 2055-1703 Online ISSN: 2055-1711; Volume 1, Issue 2, Pages 123-148

- 58. Okonjo E., Magutu, P.O., Nyaoga, R.B., (2015): Procurement risk management practices and supply chain performance among mobile phone service providers in Kenya, *Management Science Letters*, Vol. 6, Iss. 2, pp. 141–156, doi: 10.5267/j.msl.2015.12.007.
- 59. Mutunga J.W., Magutu P.O., Chirchir M., (2015): Is there a Link between Supply Chain Design Practices among Milk Processing Firms and Business Performance? Evidence from in Kenya. *Journal of Management Policies and Practices*, Vol. 3, No. 2, pp. 31-49, ISSN: 2333-6048 (Print), 2333-6056 (Online). Published by American Research Institute for Policy Development DOI: 10.15640/jmpp.v3n2a4; URL: http://dx.doi.org/10.15640/jmpp.v3n2a4
- 60. Nyaoga, R.B., and Magutu, P.O., and Aduda J., (2015): Is there a Link between Supply Chain Strategies and Firm Performance? Evidence from Large-Scale Manufacturing Firms in Kenya, *Journal of Operations and Supply Chain Management*, Vol. 8 No. 2 pp 01 22, doi:10.12660/joscmv8n2p1-22.
- 61. Nyaoga, R.B., Magutu, P.O., and Wang M., (2015): Does Capacity Utilization Mediate the Relationship between Operations Constraint Management and Value Chain Performance of Tea Processing Firms? Evidence from Kenya, *International Strategic Management Review*, Vol. 3 Iss 1-2, pp 81–95, doi: 10.1016/j.ism.2015.06.001.
- 62. Nyaoga, R.B., and Magutu, P.O., and Wang M., (2015): The Relationship between Capacity Utilization and Value Chain Performance: Evidence from Kenyan tea processing firms, *African Journal of Business Management (AJBM)*, Vol. 9 Issue 9, pp 402-411 doi: 10.5897/AJBM2015.7740.
- 63. Magutu, P.O., Nyaoga, R.B., and Aduda J., (2015): Does Supply Chain Technology Moderate the Relationship between Supply Chain Strategies and Firm Performance? Evidence from Large-Scale Manufacturing Firms in Kenya, *International Strategic Management Review*, Vol. 3 Iss 1-2, pp. 43–65, doi: 10.1016/j.ism.2015.07.002.

- 64. Nyaoga, R.B., and Magutu, P.O., and Wang M., (2015): Testing the relationship between constraints management and capacity utilization of tea processing firms: Evidence from Kenya, *Future Business Journal*, Vol. 1 Iss 1-2, 35–50, http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.fbj.2015.10.001.
- 65. Getembe K. N., Magutu P. O., and Muro M. B., (2013): Electronic Money Transfer Systems and Business Process Management among Commercial Banks in Kenya. *European Scientific Journal (ESJ)* Volume 9, Number 10, ESJ April Edition, ISSN: 1857 7881 (Print), ISSN: 1857 7431 (Online). Available from: http://eujournal.net/index.php/esj/article/view/952
- 66. Magutu P. O., Njihia J. M., and Mose J. M., (2013): The Critical Success Factors and Challenges in E-Procurement Adoption among Large Scale Manufacturing Firms in Nairobi, Kenya. *European Scientific Journal (ESJ)* Volume 9, Number 13, ESJ May Edition, ISSN: 1857 7881 (Print), ISSN: 1857 7431 (Online). Available from: http://eujournal.net/index.php/esj/article/view/1060
- 67. Magutu P. O., Getembe K. N., and Muro M. B., (2013): The Strategic Benefits and Challenges in the Use of Customer Relationship Management Systems among Commercial Banks in Kenya. *European Scientific Journal (ESJ)* Volume 9, Number 13, ESJ May Edition, ISSN: 1857 7881 (Print), ISSN: 1857 7431 (Online). Available from: http://eujournal.net/index.php/esj/article/view/1057
- 68. Magutu P. O., Kenneth Lawrence Wanjau K. L., Gakure R.W., and Kahiri J., (2013):

  The Role of Quality Adoption in Growth and Management of Small & Medium Enterprises in Kenya. *European Scientific Journal (ESJ)* Volume 9,

  Number 7, ESJ March Edition, ISSN: 1857 7881 (Print), ISSN: 1857 7431

  (Online). Available from:

  http://eujournal.net/index.php/esj/article/view/872
- 69. Magutu P. O., Aduda, J., and Githinji, M.W (2012), The Relationship between Credit Scoring Practices by Commercial Banks and Access to Credit by Small and Medium Enterprises in Kenya, *International Journal of Humanities and Social*

- Science, Vol.2 No.9, Centre for Promoting Ideas, ISSN 2220-8488(Print), 2221-0989 (On-line).
- 70. Magutu O. P., Mbeche M. I., Nyamwange O. S., Mwove M., and Ndubai E. R., (2010): Formulation and Implementation of Operation Strategies Used in Solid Waste Management: Case Study of City Council of Nairobi" *Journal of African Research in Business & Technology*, IBIMA Publishing 2010 21 pages: available on-line at www.ibimapublishing.com/journals/JARBT/2010/842702/842702.pdf
- 71. Magutu O. P., Aduda J. O., and Chogii R., (2013). An Empirical Test of Competing Corporate Governance Theories on the Performance of Firms Listed At the Nairobi Securities Exchange. European Scientific Journal (ESJ) Volume 9, Number 13, ESJ May Edition, ISSN: 1857 7881 (Print), ISSN: 1857 7431 (Online). Available from: http://eujournal.net/index.php/esj/article/view/1044
- 72. Magutu O. P., Mwangi M., Nyaoga R. B., Ondimu G. M., Kagu M., Mutai K., Kilonzo H., and Nthenya P., (2011): E-Commerce Products and Services in the Banking Industry: The Adoption and Usage in Commercial Banks in Kenya. *Journal of Electronic Banking Systems, IBIMA Publishing*, Vol. 2011, ISSN: 2165 9982. Available from: www.ibimapublishing.com/journals/JEBS/2011/.../678961.pdf
- 73. Magutu O. P., Mbeche I. M., Nyamwange S. O., and Nyaoga R. B., (2011): A Survey of Benchmarking Practices in Higher Education in Kenya: The Case of Public Universities. *IBIMA Business Review, IBIMA Publishing*, Vol. 2011, and ISSN: 1947 3788. Available from: www.ibimapublishing.com/journals/IBIMABR/2011/.../357694.pdf
- 74. Magutu O. P., Nyaanga R. O., and Mwangi H., (2009): Modeling the Effects of E-Commerce Adoption on Business Process Management: Case Study of Commercial Banks in Kenya. *Communications of the IBIMA*, IBIMA Publishing, Volume 8, ISSN: 1943-7765. Available from: www.ibimapublishing.com/journals/CIBIMA/volume8/v8n24.pdf
- 75. Magutu O. P., Ondimu G. M., and Ipu C. J., (2011): Effects of Cybercrime on State Security: Types, Impact and Mitigations with the Fibre Optic Deployment in

- Kenya. *Journal of Information Assurance & Cybersecurity*, IBIMA Publishing, Volume 2011, ISSN: 2165-9923. Available from: www.ibimapublishing.com/journals/JIACS/2011/.../a618585.html
- 76. Magutu O. P., Omondi G. O., Onsongo C. O., and Abong'o L., (2011): The Adoption of Strategic Human Resource Management Practices in Commercial Banks: The Process and Challenges in Kenya. *Journal of Human Resources Management Research*, IBIMA Publishing, Volume 2011, ISSN: 2166-0018. Available from: www.ibimapublishing.com/journals/JHRMR/2011/.../a598896.html
- 77. Magutu O. P., Lishenga J. L., Barasa J. L., and Onsongo C. O., (2011): Profitability of Momentum Strategies in Emerging Markets: Evidence from Nairobi Stock Exchange. *Journal of Financial Studies& Research*, IBIMA Publishing, Volume 2011, ISSN: 2166-0000X. Available from: www.ibimapublishing.com/journals/JFSR/2011/.../a455954.html
- 78. Magutu P. O., Muganda N. O., and Ondimu G. M., (2011): The Facets and Economic Benefits of the Information Communications Technology and Innovations Used by Commercial Banks in Kenya. *Problems of Management in the 21st Century*, Vol. 2, p121-140. 20p. Available from: www.jbsc.webinfo.lt/PMC/Contents\_PMC\_Vol.2.pdf
- 79. Magutu O. P., Lishenga J. L., Barasa J. L., and Onsongo C. O., (2010): "Business Process Reengineering for Competitive Advantage (Key Factors That May Lead to the Success or Failure of the BPR Implementation)": In African Journal of Business & Management (AJBUMA); AIBUMA Publishing Vol. 1, 16 pages: available on-line at www.aibuma.org/journal/Paper11\_Business\_Process\_Reengineering.pdf
- 80. Magutu O. P., Imbeche I. M., Nyamwange S. O., Nyaoga R. B., and Ombati T. O., (2010): Quality Management Practices in Kenyan Educational Institutions: The Case of the University Of Nairobi, *African Journal of Business & Management (AJBUMA)*; AIBUMA Publishing Vol. 1, 15 pages, ISSN 2079-410X: available on-line at <a href="https://www.aibuma.org/journal/paper2\_Quality\_Management\_Magutu.pdf">www.aibuma.org/journal/paper2\_Quality\_Management\_Magutu.pdf</a>
- 81. Magutu O. P., Ondimu G. M., and Nyaoga R. B., (2010): Achieving Successful Information Management through Effective Information Quality Management (IQM) In Banking Services (Perspectives from Commercial

- Banks in Kenya): *African Journal of Business & Management (AJBUMA)*; AIBUMA Publishing Vol. 1, 16 pages, ISSN 2079-410X: Available on-line at www.aibuma.org/journal/Paper8\_IQM\_in\_Banking\_Magutu.pdf
- 82. Magutu O. P., Lelei J. K., and Ali M., (2011): "The Benefits and Challenges of Electronic Data Interchange (Implementation and Application at Kilindini Water Front Project in Kenya)"; African Journal of Business & Management (AJBUMA); AIBUMA Publishing Vol. 1 (2010), 25 pages, ISSN 2079-410X: available on-line at www.aibuma.org/.../paper15\_Electronic\_Data\_Interchange\_Magutu.pdf
- 83. Magutu O. P., Lelei J. K., and Bokura B., (2010): Information Systems Implementation in State Corporations: A Critical Evaluation of the Process and Challenges in Kenyan Parastatals. *African Journal of Business & Management (AJBUMA)*; AIBUMA Publishing Vol. 1, 26 pages, ISSN 2079-410X: Available on-line at <a href="http://www.aibuma.org/journal/Paper16\_IS\_Implementation\_in\_State\_Corporations.pdf">http://www.aibuma.org/journal/Paper16\_IS\_Implementation\_in\_State\_Corporations.pdf</a>
- 84. Magutu O. P., Imbeche I. M., Ombati T. O., Nyamwange S. O., and Nyaoga R. B., (2010): Technology and Service Quality in the Banking Industry (Importance and Performance of Various Factors Considered In the Electronic Banking Services). *African Journal of Business & Management (AJBUMA)*; AIBUMA Publishing Vol. 1 (2010), 16 pages, ISSN 2079-410X: available on-line at www.aibuma.org/journal/paper12\_Technology\_Quality\_Ongoro.pdf
- 85. Magutu O. P., Lumumba M. O., Obongo B. M., and Onsongo C. O., (2010): The Effectiveness Of Electronic Tax Registers In Processing Of Value Added Tax Returns (Perspectives from Registered VAT Taxpayers in Kisii Town, Kenya). 
  African Journal of Business & Management (AJBUMA); AIBUMA Publishing Vol. 1 (2010), 11 pages, ISSN 2079-410X: available on-line at www.aibuma.org/journal/Paper4\_Electronic\_Tax\_Registers.pdf
- 86. Magutu O. P., Lumumba M. O., and Wanjohi M. S., (2010): Taxpayers' attitudes and tax compliance Behaviour in Kenya (How the Taxpayers' Attitudes Influence Compliance Behavior among SMEs Business Income Earners): *African Journal of Business & Management (AJBUMA)*; AIBUMA Publishing Vol. 1, 11 pages, ISSN 2079-410X: available on-line at <a href="https://www.aibuma.org/journal/Paper9 TaxPayers Attitudes Lumumba.pdf">www.aibuma.org/journal/Paper9 TaxPayers Attitudes Lumumba.pdf</a>

- 87. Magutu O. P., Odipo M. K., Nyaoga R. B., and Mokoro J. M (2010): The Transition from Micro-Financing into Formal Banking Among the Micro Finance Institutions in Kenya. *African Journal of Business & Management (AJBUMA)*; AIBUMA Publishing Vol. 1, 15 pages, ISSN 2079-410X: available on-line at www.aibuma.org/journal/Paper5\_Transition\_MicrofinanceBanking.pdf
- 88. Magutu O. P., Kipchumba S. K., Nyaoga R. B., and Chepkuto S. K., (2011): Knowledge Management as Source of Sustainable Competitive Advantage (Comparative Assessment of Egerton University Farms and Private Commercial Farms). 

  African Journal of Business & Management (AJBUMA); AIBUMA Publishing Vol. 1 (2010), 15 pages, ISSN 2079-410X: available on-line at www.aibuma.org/journal/Paper6\_Knowledge\_Management.pdf.

### P: GOOGLE SCHOLAR CITATIONS INDEX

Tracking citations to my published articles as of January 22, 2024

Cited by	All Citations	Citation Index Since 2019
Citations	2011	1013
h-index	22	16
i10-index	39	23

Source: https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=my9y2CQAAAAJ&hl=en&authuser=4

### Q: EDITORIAL SKILLS

\_ Assistant Editor-in-Chief of Journal of Pedagogy, Andragogy and Hutagogy in Academic Practice

Centre for Pedagogy and Andragogy, University of Nairobi

ISSN: 2708-261X

\_Assistant Editor-in-Chief of the African Journal of Alcohol and Drug Abuse (AJADA)

National Authority for the Campaign Against Alcohol and Drug Abuse (NACADA)

ISSN: 2664-0066/2664-0058

\_ Editor-in-Chief of *African Journal of Operations and Management Science*, Vol. I, 2016; ISSN 2518-4121 "Embracing the Quality Management Decisions in Operations, Information Technology, Project Management, Procurement and Supply Chains Optimization". AJOMAS Publishing, A Journal of the School of Business, university of Nairobi and has edited the following papers from international scholars:

### Vol 1 No 1, 2016

- i. Is There a Relationship Between Inflation Volatility and Exchange Rate Fluctuation? The Extent to Which the Purchasing Power Parity Theory Holds in the Kenya Context by ¹Musalia Patrick Ilahuya, ²Jay Murray Gichana, ³Mohamed Ngome Mwachiti, ⁴Josiah Aduda (¹Postgraduate Student, Department of Finance and Accounting, SoB University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya; ²8³ Lecturer, Department of Finance and Accounting, School of Business University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya; ⁴ Prof., Department of Finance and Accounting, School of Business University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya)
- **ii.** Is There a Link Between Supply Chain Risk Management Practices And Power Supply Disruptions Control? Evidence from Kenya by <sup>1</sup>Erick Omondi Adem, <sup>2</sup>Peterson Obara Magutu, <sup>3</sup>Ernest Akello (<sup>1</sup>Postgraduate Student, Department of Finance and Accounting, SoB University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya; <sup>2&3</sup> Lecturer, Department of Management Science, School of Business University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya).
- *iii.* Logistics Outsourcing Drivers, Practice And Challenges Among Tea Processing Firms In Kenya (*Perspectives from Kericho County*) by Peterson Obara Magutu, Felix M. Maghanga and S.O. Nyamwange (*Department of Management Science, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya*).
- *iv.* Purchasing Practices and Procurement Performance of State Corporations in Kenya by <sup>1</sup>Lucy Kanyua Mugo <sup>2</sup>Dr Peterson Obara Magutu, <sup>3</sup>Ernest Akello (<sup>2&3</sup>Lecturer, Department of Management Science, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya; <sup>1</sup>Postgraduate Student, Department of Management Science, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya).

- v. The Effect Of Logistics Outsourcing Practices On The Performance Of Large Manufacturing Firms In Nairobi, Kenya by Oliver A. Mulama<sup>3,c</sup> Peterson Obara Magutu<sup>1,a</sup>, and Michael K. Chirchir<sup>2,b,\*</sup> (¹Lecturer, University of Nairobi, School of Business Department of Management Science; Nairobi Kenya; ² Lecturer, University of Nairobi, School of Business Department of Management Science; Nairobi Kenya; ³MBA Student, Lecturer, University of Nairobi, School of Business Department of Management Science; Nairobi Kenya).
- vi. Is There A Link Between Voluntary Disclosure On The Value Of The Firm As Well As On The Cost Of Capital Of Commercial Banks In Kenya? By ¹Naomi Mugo, ²Mohamed Ngome Mwachiti, ³Jay Murray Gichana, ⁴Josiah Aduda (¹Postgraduate Student, Department of Finance and Accounting, SoB University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya; ²೬٤³ Lecturer, Department of Finance and Accounting, School of Business University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya; ⁴ Prof., Department of Finance and Accounting, School of Business University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya).
- \_ Editorial Coordinator/Assistant of African Journal of Business and Management, Vol. 1(No.1), 2012; ISBN 978-9966-1570-1-0: "Embracing the Changing Face and Pace of Business and Management". AJBUMA Publishing, A Journal of the School of Business, university of Nairobi and has edited the following papers from international scholars: Vol. 1(No.1), 2012
  - i. A Survey of Personal Goals and Perceptions of Entrepreneurial Ability Among Students at the School of Business, University of Nairobi By Jackson K Maalu, (Lecturer, University of Nairobi, School of Business, Department of Business Administration, Nairobi Kenya), Stephen M Nzuve, (Senior Lecturer, University of Nairobi, Dean School of Business, Department of Business Administration, Nairobi Kenya), and Florence K. Muindi, (Lecturer, University of Nairobi, School of Business, Department of Business Administration, Nairobi Kenya).
  - ii. Foreign Exchange Reserves Risks And Management Strategies Adopted By The Central Bank Of Kenya By Dr. Josiah Aduda<sup>1</sup>, Joshua Ngundi Kimoro, <sup>2</sup> Jared Mobisa Mosoti<sup>3</sup> ( <sup>1</sup>. Lecturer and Chair Department of Accounting & Finance, School of

- Business, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya; <sup>2</sup>. MBA Student Department of Accounting & Finance, School of Business, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya; <sup>3</sup>. Doctoral Candidate Department -of Procurement & Entrepreneurship, School of Business, Jomo Kenyatta University of Agriculture and Technology, Nairobi, Kenya).
- iii. Quality Management Practices in Kenyan Educational Institutions: The Case of the University of Nairobi By Onserio S. Nyamwange, Peterson O. Magutu, Richard Bitange Nyaoga, and Thomas Ogoro Ombati (University of Nairobi, School of Business, Department of Management Science, Nairobi –Kenya).
- iv. The Effectiveness Of Trade Union Leadership And The Factors Influencing The Leadership Effectiveness: The Case of Kenya Union of Sugar Plantation and Allied Workers (KUSPAW)By Florence Muindi, (Lecturer, Department of Business Administration, School of Business-University of Nairobi), Christopher Sakwa Wangara, (MBA Student, Department of Business Administration, School of Business-University of Nairobi), Kipchumba Simeon Kibet (Lecturer, Department of Business Management, Faculty of Commerce- Egerton University).
- v. The Benefits and Challenges of Electronic Data Interchange: Implementation and Application at Kilindini Water Front Project in Kenya By Joel Kiplangat Lelei (Department of Management Science, School of Business- University of Nairobi), Peterson Obara Magutu (Department of Management Science, School of Business- University of Nairobi), and Ali Okiti Nanjira (Head of IT Department, Oceanfreight (EA) Limited Kenya).
- vi. Public Trust on Auditors and the Auditing Profession among Cooperative Societies in Kisii Kenya: An Investigation of the Awareness Levels and Challenges of Frauds Associated With Audit Practices and Management By Mactosh M. Onwong'a (Lecturer, Department of Business & Management, Faculty of Commerce- Kisii University College), Francis W. Mamati (Lecturer, Department of Business & Management, Faculty of Commerce- Kisii University College), Ongocho Samuel (MBA Student, Department of Business & Management, Faculty of Commerce- Egerton University).

- vii. The Transition From Micro-Financing Into Formal Banking Among The Micro Finance Institutions In Kenya By Odipo Martine Khoya\*, John Mageto Mokoro\*, Richard Bitange Nyaoga\*, Thomas Ogoro Ombati\*, & Erick Nyakundi Onsongo\*\* (University of Nairobi, School of Business, Department of Accounting and Finance; \* Kisii University College, Faculty of Commerce\*\*).
- viii. Knowledge Management As Source of Sustainable Competitive Advantage: Comparative Assessment of Egerton University Farms and Private Commercial Farms By Kipchumba Simeon (Narok University College), Chepkuto K. Samuel (KCA University), Peterson Obara Magutu (University of Nairobi, School of Business), & Richard Bitange Nyaoga (Narok University College).
- ix. Technology And Service Quality In The Banking Industry: Importance and Performance of Various Factors Considered In the Electronic Banking Services By Thomas Ogoro Ombati (University of Nairobi, School of Business- Department of Management Science), Peterson Obara Magutu (University of Nairobi, School of Business- Department of Management Science), Stephen Onserio Nyamwange (University of Nairobi, School of Business- Department of Management Science) and Richard Bitange Nyaoga (Narok University College, Faculty of Commerce).
- \_ Editorial Coordinator/Assistant of African Journal of Business and Management, Vol. II (No.2), 2012: ISBN 978-9966-1570-2-7: "Embracing the Changing Face and Pace of Business and Management". AJBUMA Publishing, A Journal of the School of Business, university of Nairobi and has edited the following papers from international scholars: Vol. II (No.2), 2012
  - i. The Influence of Power Distance on the Relationship Between Employee Empowerment and Empowerment Outcomes in Multinational Corporations in Kenya By <sup>1</sup>Martin Ogutu (Associate Professor, Department of Business Administration, University of Nairobi, Nairobi Kenya), <sup>2</sup>Margaret A. Oloko (Senior Lecturer, Department of Commerce and Economic Studies, Jomo Kenyatta University of Agriculture and Technology, Nairobi Kenya).

- ii. Investigating Selected Organizational Variables: Leadership, Performance Intent and Organizational Performance In Kenyan Public Enterprises By A. Nyambura Koigi\* (Managing Director, Postbank Kenya, Nairobi, Kenya) and Cecil. A. Arnolds (Prof. Business School, Nelson Mandela Metropolitan University, Port Elizabeth, South Africa).
- iii. Staff Training and Promotion as Correlates of Job Performance of Lecturers in Moi University By Maryjullie Odinga (Masters of Arts Graduate, East African School of Higher Education Studies and Development, Makerere University, Kampala, Uganda )and Fred Edward K Bakkabulindi (Senior Lecturer, East African School of Higher Education Studies and Development, Makerere University, Kampala, Uganda).
- iv. Fronting Inferential Cost of Living in Advocacy for Change in Africa By Emma Anyika (Ass lecturer School of Business and Public Management, Mount Kenya University, Thika, Kenya), Patrick Weke (Assoc. Prof., School of Mathematics, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya), Thomas Achia (Lecturer, School of Mathematics, University of Kwazulu Natal, South Africa).
- v. Corporate Governance Practices and the Relationship Between Corporate Governance and Financial Performance among Broadcasting Stations in Kenya By Dr. Josiah Aduda (Lecturer and Chair –Department of Accounting & Finance, School of Business, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya), Geoffrey Wandabwa (MBA Student Department of Accounting & Finance, School of Business, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya), and Erick Nyakundi Onsongo (Assistant Lecturer, Faculty of Commerce, Kisii University College, Kisii, Kenya).
- vi. Innovation Hubs And Small And Medium Enterprises In Africa Setting The Policy Agenda By Dorothy McCormick (Institute for Development Studies, University of Nairobi- Nairobi, Kenya) and Jackson Maalu (School of Business, University of Nairobi Nairobi, Kenya)
- vii. Debt Financing And Organizational Growth Among Savings And Credit Co-Operative Societies (A Case Of Kisii County) By Mactosh Makini Onwong'a

(Lecturer, Department of Finance and Accounting; Kisii University College, Kisii County, Kenya) and Duncan Momanyi Nyang'ara (Lecturer, Department of Management Studies, Chuka University College, Chuka, Kenya).

- viii. An Empirical Analysis of the Performance of Initial Public Offerings at the Nairobi Stock Exchange By Lisiolo Lishenga (Lecturer, Department of Finance and Accounting, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya) and Etienne Ndatimana (MBA Student, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya).
- ix. Deterministic Factors Affecting The Operational Productivity In The Manufacturing Sector (Perspectives from Small and Medium Sized Manufacturing Firms in Kenya) By Peterson Obara Magutu (Lecturer Department of Management Science, School of Business, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya), Stephen Onserio Nyamwange (Lecturer Department of Management Science, School of Business, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya), Francis Kinyua (Lecturer Department of Mathematics, Jomo Kenyatta University of Agriculture & Technology, Nairobi, Kenya), and Salome Richu (Part-time Lecturer Department of Management Science, School of Business, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya).
- x. Assessment of the Relationship between ISO 9001 Certification and Performance of Manufacturing Firms in Nairobi By Dickson M. O. Anyango (MBA Student, Jomo-Kenyatta University of Agriculture and Technology JKUAT), Kenneth Wanjau (Deputy Director, Jomo-Kenyatta University of Agriculture and Technology JKUAT, CBD Campus), and Joash N. Mageto (Part-Time Lecturer, Department of Management Science, School of Business University of Nairobi).
- xi. Knowledge Management to Boost Performance of the Kenya's Key Economic Contributor: The Wildlife Conservation Sector By Anuradha Khoda (School of Computing & Informatics, University of Nairobi, Kenya), Christopher. A. Moturi (School of Computing & Informatics, University of Nairobi, Kenya).
- xii. Effects of a Shared Services Strategy on Cost Reduction: A Case Study of East African Breweries Limited By Mary W. Kinoti (Lecturer, Department of Business Administration, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya), Michael Mbugua (MBA

Student, Department of Business Administration, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya), and Lilly Mokamba (Lecturer, Assistant Dean - Undergraduate Studies, Management University of East Africa, Nairobi, Kenya)

- \_ Editorial Coordinator/Assistant of African Journal of Business and Management, Vol. III, (No.3), 2013; ISBN 978-9966-1570-3-4: "Embracing the Changing Face and Pace of Business and Management" A Journal of the School of Business, university of Nairobi and has edited the following papers from international scholars: Vol. III, (No.3), 2013
  - i. Effect Of Universalistic Perspective Of Human Resource Strategic Orientation On Performance Of Large Private Manufacturing Firms In Kenya By P.O. K'Obonyo, Ph.D (Professor, Department of Business Administration; School of Business-University of Nairobi), Prof. Martin Ogutu, Ph.D (Associate Professor, Department of Business Administration; School of Business-University of Nairobi; Nairobi-Kenya), J.R.Busienei (Ph.D Student; Department of Business Administration; School of Business-University of Nairobi; Nairobi-Kenya).
  - ii. A Test of the Criticality Of Identified Success Factors in the Nigerian Food Industry By Clement Adewole, PhD (Zenith Bank Plc, Nigeria; clement\_ade@yahoo.co.uk).
  - iii. E-Commerce Strategy and Performance of Commercial Banks in Kenya By <sup>1</sup>Mary Ayuma Asiabugwa, <sup>2</sup> Justus Munyoki (<sup>1</sup> Senior Business Application Developer, Postbank, Nairobi, Kenya <sup>2</sup> University of Nairobi).
  - iv. Supply Chain Challenges Constraining Horticultural Enterprises In Tanzania To Achieve International Market Reliability By Winnie Nguni (Assistant Lecturer Department of Marketing, University of Dar es Salaam Business School, Tanzania)
  - v. Lean Operations Tools And Techniques Used In The Sugar Sector In Kenya By <sup>1</sup>Gerald Ochieng' Ondiek, <sup>2</sup>Stephen Mgenyi Kisombe and <sup>3</sup>Peterson Obara Magutu (<sup>1&3</sup> Lecturer, Department of Management Science, University of Nairobi,

- Nairobi, Kenya; <sup>2</sup>Post Graduate Student, Department of Management Science, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya).
- vi. Influence of Quality Management Systems on Service Provision in the University of Nairobi, Kenya By <sup>1</sup>Agness Anyango Andollo, <sup>2</sup>Charles M. Rambo and <sup>3</sup>Fronica Monari (<sup>1</sup> Lecturer, School of Continuing and Distance Education, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya; <sup>2</sup> Senior Lecturer, School of Continuing&Distance Education, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya).
- vii. Analysis of the Relationship Between Intellectual Capital Accounting and Business Performance Of Pharmaceutical Companies in Kenya By James M. Ngari<sup>1</sup>, <sup>2</sup> Robert Gichira, <sup>2</sup>Anthony Waititu, <sup>3</sup>Dr. Josiah Aduda (<sup>1</sup>School of Business and Economics, Kenya Methodist University, Nairobi, Kenya; <sup>2</sup>School of statistics and actuarial science, Jomo Kenyatt a University of Agriculture and Technology, Juja, Kenya; <sup>2</sup>School of Human Resource Development, Jomo Kenyatta University of Agriculture and Technology, Juja, Kenya; <sup>3</sup>Department of Finance and Accounting, School of Business, University of Nairobi, Nairobi Kenya).
- viii. Overall Employees' Satisfaction And Customer Service Delivery in the Upcountry Express Public Road Transport In Rwanda By Gonzalves Nshimiyimana (Ruhengeri Institute of Higher Education, Department of Enterprises Management, Ruhengeri, Rwanda,gonshimiye@yahoo.fr).
- ix. Perceived Variables Affecting Performance of Frontline Managers in Indian Power Distribution Companies By Suresh Vishwakarma (PhD Scholar, University of Petroleum & Energy Studies, India: sureshvishwakarma@hotmail.com), Alka Dwivedi (Assistant Professor, University of Petroleum & Energy Studies, India: adwivedi@ddn.upes.ac.in).
- x. Corporate Governance Structures and Performance of HIV/AIDS NGOs in Nairobi, Kenya By Vincent N. Machuki, PhD (School of Business- University of Nairobi, machuki.vincent@gmail.com), Nereah A. Oketch (Division of Global HIV/AIDS, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention- Kenya).

- xi. Factors Influencing Change Management Practices At Tamoil Kenya Limited By David Kinuu (Doctoral student, School of Business, University of Nairobi, davidkinuu@yahoo.co.uk), Dr. Jackson Maalu (Lecturer in Strategic Management at the School of Business, University of Nairobi and Coordinator of UoN Mombasa Campus), Professor Evan Aosa (Associate Professor of Strategic Management, School of Business, University of Nairobi and Associate Dean of the School).
- xii. Personal Cultural Orientation and Its Influence On Entrepreneurial Intentions Among Undergraduate Students In Uganda By Isaac Wasswa Katono (Uganda Christian University)

\_ Editorial Coordinator/Assistant of African Casebook: Synergies in African Business and Management Practices. Vol. 1, 2012; ISBN 978-9966-1570-0-3, AJBUMA Publishing, A Journal of the School of Business, university of Nairobi and has edited the following papers from international scholars:

African Casebook, Vol. I (No.), 2012

## Part I: ICT, Technology Transfer and Knowledge Management

Chapter One: How Technology Transfer Impacts Business Performance In Emerging Markets By: Dr. Satyendra Singh (Director, Centre for Emerging Markets; Professor, Marketing and International Business; University of Winnipeg, Faculty of Business and Economics), Dr. Peter M. Lewa (Professor of Management; United States International University, Nairobi, Kenya) & Dr. Nnamdi O. Madichie (Assistant Professor of Marketing; University of Sharjah, College of Business Administration, Sharjah, UAE).

Chapter Two: Software Development Industry in East Africa: Knowledge Management Perspective and Value Proposition By: Karanja Evanson Mwangi (Msc in computer science, ICT enthusiast, a Lecturer in ICT -Makerere University), Lawrence Xavier Thuku (Lecturer at the Institute of advanced Technology and a consultant) And John Patrick Kanget (Finance and accounting courses at various Universities in Kenya).

Chapter Three: Technological Innovations in Bank of Africa (Uganda): An Evaluation of Customers' Perception By: Musa Moya (Senior Lecturer/ Head of Department Business Computing, Makerere University Business School), Rehema Nanvuma(Buganda Land Board) and Akodo Robinah (Makerere University Business School).

Chapter Four: Achieving Successful Information Management Through Effective Information Quality Management (IQM) In Banking Services By: Peterson Obara Magutu (Department of Management Science, School of Business, University of Nairobi,), Richard Bitange Nyaoga (Department of Management Science, Faculty of Commerce, Egerton University) & Gladys Monchari Ondimu (Department of Business Management Science, Faculty of Commerce, Jomo Kenyatta University of Agriculture and Technology).

Chapter Five: Mobile Phones and Employment Among Informal Micro And Small Enterprises In Nairobi By: Kate Litondo (School of Business, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya).

Chapter Six: Assessing The E-Readiness For VideoTeleConferencing (VTC) Adoption In Higher Education In Kenya By: Nancy Mogikoyo Marika (ICT Centre, University of Nairobi).

## Part II: Operations Management and the Operating Environment

Chapter Seven: Investigating Business Process Management in South Africa By: Prof. Kevin Johnston (University of Cape Town, Cape Town, South Africa), Jonathan Munge (University of Cape Town, Cape Town, South Africa) and Gwamaka Mwalemba (University of Cape Town, Cape Town, South Africa).

Chapter Eight: Modelling A Hierarchical System with A Single Absorbing State By: L.A. Musiga (School of Mathematics, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya), J.O. Owino (School of Mathematics, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya) and P. G.O. Weke (School of Mathematics, University of Nairobi, Nairobi, Kenya).

Chapter Nine: Financing Community Based Health Schemes of the Informal Settlement in Kenya By: Erastus Thoronjo Muriuki (PhD student in Entrepreneurship Jomo Kenyatta University of Agriculture and Technology).

Chapter Ten: Sustainability of Tanzanian Fresh Water Fishing Industry, Case of Nile Perch In Lake Victoria By: Petro Sauti Magai (University of Dar Es Salaam Business School).

Chapter Eleven: Conceptual Model Of Labour Mobility In The Banking Industry of Tanzania By: Wilson Joseph Mboya (University of Dar Es Salaam Business School).

#### Part III: Finance, Investments and Trade

Chapter Twelve: Stock Market Performance Before and After General Elections

- A Case Study of The Nairobi Stock Exchange By: Angela Kithinji (University of Nairobi, School of Business) and Wilson Ngugi (University of Nairobi, School of Business).

Chapter Thirteen: Real Risk Weighted Pricing Model By: Emma Anyika (School of Mathematics, University of Nairobi), Prof. Patrick Weke (School of Mathematics, University of Nairobi), and Thomas Achia (School of Mathematics, University of Nairobi).

Chapter Fourteen: Budgetary Practices In Private Mission Hospitals In Nairobi And Its Environs By: Angela Kaguara (University of Nairobi, Kenya).

Chapter Fifteen: Determining Investor Confidence at the Nairobi Stock Exchange By: Kiplangat Andrew Psiwa (Moi University, Kenya); Bitok Julius Kibet (Moi University, Kenya); Tenai Joel (Moi University, Kenya) and Rono Lucy (Moi University, Kenya).

### Part IV: Organizational Culture and Business Ethics

Chapter Sixteen: Cross-Cultural Attribution Processes and Their Impact On Service Quality By: Prof. L. Wakiuru Wamwara-Mbugua (Wright State University, Raj Soin College of Business, Dayton, Ohio, USA).

Chapter Seventeen: Towards a Competency Based Intervention Model For Addressing Methodological Fallacies In Recruitment Practice In Kenya By: Kamotho Njenga (Kenya Methodist University).

Chapter Eighteen: Attitudes of Groups of Managers Towards Business Ethics In South Africa By: Prof Christo Bisschoff \* (Potchefstroom Business School, North-West University, South Africa), Prof Sam Fullerton (East Michigan University, Michigan, United States of America), Dr Christoff Botha (Potchefstroom Business School, North-West University, South Africa).

Chapter Nineteen: Challenges Facing The Implementation Of Differentiation Strategy At The Mumias Sugar Company Limited By: Robert Wamalwa Wandera (Africa Nazarene University, Nairobi-Kenya), Awino Zachary Bolo (School of Business - University of Nairobi, Nairobi-Kenya), Isaiah Imaita (Africa Nazarene University, Nairobi-Kenya).

Chapter Twenty: Diversity In the Top Management Teams and Effects on Corporate Performance By: Anne Wambui Muchemi (School of business-University of Nairobi, Nairobi-Kenya) and Awino Zachary Bolo (Department of Business Administration, School of Business - University of Nairobi, Nairobi-Kenya).

Chapter Twenty One: Institutionalizing Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) In Uganda: Does It Matter? By Stephen K. Nkundabanyanga (Department of Accounting, Faculty of Commerce - Makerere University Business school), and Alfred Okwee (Department of Accounting, Faculty of Commerce - Makerere University Business school).

Part V: Entrepreneurship and Small Business Management

Chapter Twenty Two: Social Marginalization of Women, Business Start-up And Poverty Alleviation By: Prof. Waswa Balunywa (Makerere University Business School, Uganda) and Diana Nandagire Ntamu (Makerere University Business School, Uganda).

Chapter Twenty Three: Ethnicity, Culture and Entrepreneurship In Kenya By: Esther N. Mungai (PhD student, University of Nairobi, School of Business, Nairobi Kenya) and Prof. Madara Ogot (Director, University of Nairobi Enterprises and Services (UNES) Ltd Nairobi, Kenya).

Chapter Twenty Four: The Role of Education on Entrepreneurial Activity in Uganda By: Sarah Kyejjusa (Makerere University Business School - MUBS) and Moses Bazibu (Makerere University Business School - MUBS).

Chapter Twenty Five: Panacea or Precipitate. "The Entrepreneurship and Poverty Paradox" By Fiona Mulira (Makerere University Business School, Uganda), Rebecca Namatovu (Makerere University Business School, Uganda) and Samuel Dawa (Makerere University Business School, Uganda).

Chapter Twenty Six: An Empirical Investigation of Women Entrepreneurship in Lesotho By: Stéphan P van der Merwe (Potchefstroom Business School, North-West University, Potchefstroom, Republic of South Africa) & Mampoi Lebakeng (Potchefstroom Business School, North-West University, Potchefstroom, Republic of South Africa).

Chapter Twenty Seven: Market Reaction to Stock Splits, Empirical Evidence from the Nairobi Stock Exchange By: Dr. Josiah Omollo Aduda (Senior Lecturer & Chairman, Department of Accounting and Finance, School of Business- University of Nairobi), Chemarum Caroline S.C (MBA Student- Department of Accounting and Finance, School of Business- University of Nairobi) & Momanyi Nyang'ara (Lecturer-Department of Business Adminstrattion, Faculty of Business Studies- Chuka University College).

R: THESIS / PROJECT SUPERVISION OF POSTGRADUATE STUDENTS

# Ph.D Theses Supervised For the Award of the Degree of Doctor of Philosophy

- i. Katoo Judah Metito (2023): Strategic Alliances, Organizational Characteristics, Competitive Advantage and Performance of Selected Enterprises in Kenya: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences - University of Nairobi
- ii. Ronald Chogii (2021): Trading Information Risk, Market Accessibility, Organization Characteristics And Price Discovery At The Nairobi Securities Exchange: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences - University of Nairobi
- iii. Getembe N. Kepha (2021): Corporate Information Technology Strategy, Information Technology Governance, Information Quality And Services Delivery of State Owned Entities in Kenya: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences - University of Nairobi
- iv. Ongoto Henry Kegoro(2021): Brand Personality, Strategic Marketing Partnerships, Organizational Demographics and Customer Service Delivery of Public Universities in Kenya: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences - University of Nairohi
- v. James Mageto Nyamweya (2021): Economic Growth, Financial Deepening, Income Distribution, Financial Efficiency and Poverty Levels in East African Community Countries: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
- vi. Samwel Makini (2022): Corporate Governance, Top Management Team Characteristics, Operating Environment And Performance Of Companies Listed At The Nairobi Securities Exchange: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
- vii. Henry Isinta Momanyi (2018): The Influence Of Psychic Distance And Knowledge Management On The Relationship Between Firm Competencies And Performance Of Multinational Corporations In Kenya: School of Business - University of Nairobi

- viii. Dr Lilly mokamba (2016): The Influence Of Psychic Distance And Knowledge Management on the Relationship Between Firm Competencies And Performance Of Multinational Corporations In Kenya: School of Business - University of Nairobi.
  - ix. Dr Abuya Joshua Olang'o: Supply Chain Management Practices, Supply Chain Performance and Lead Time of Road Construction Projects In Kenya: Doctor of Philosophy In Logistics and Supply Chain Management, School of Business and Economics, Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University Of Science And Technology

## **PhD Supervision On-Going**

- i. Jonathan L. Meijo (D80/62781/2013): Tendering Strategies, Stakeholders Involvement, Project Performance And Service Delivery Of Water Flagship Projects In Kenya: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences - University of Nairobi
- ii. Josephine Wanza Mutunga (D80/97407/2015): Supply Chain Risks, Mitigation Strategies, Procurement Performance And Revenue Growth of Multinational Companies in Kenya: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences - University of Nairobi
- iii. Michael N. Onyancha (D80/94009/2014): E-Service Delivery Strategies, Customer Value And Supply Chain Performance of Commercial And Manufacturing State Corporation In Kenya: : Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
- iv. Richard Ongeri Nyaanga (D80/63728/2010): Business Process Re-Engineering Strategy, Information Technology Infrastructure, Service Delivery And Performance Of Food Manufacturing Companies In Kenya: : Faculty of Business and Management Sciences - University of Nairobi
- v. John Kenduiwo (D80/8319/1999) Business Strategies, Lean Synchronization and Operational Performance of Commercial State Corporations in Kenya: : Faculty of Business and Management Sciences - University of Nairobi

- vi. Vitalis Opondo (D80/93976/2014): Cashless Payment Systems, Firm Characteristics, Staff Quality And Performance Of Retail Businesses In Nairobi, Kenya: : Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
- vii. Robert Matwere (D80/73182/2012): Strategic Procurement, Enterprise Resource Planning, Network Optimization And Supply Chain Performance Of Large-Scale Manufacturing Firms In Kenya: : Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
- viii. Enosh Akuma (D80/60487/2013) Service Oriented Operations Strategies, Market Segmentation, Customer Satisfaction and Operational Performance of Private and Public Hospitals in Kenya: : Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
  - ix. James Mose (D80/93884/2014): Strategic Supplier Alliance, Capacity Planning, Supply Chain Performance And Performance Of Manufacturing Firms In Kenya: : Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
  - x. Tamaro Mugendi(D80/93949/2014): Service Innovation Strategy, Dynamic Capabilities, Productivity And Operational Performance Of Level 4-6 Hospitals In Kenya: : Faculty of Business and Management Sciences - University of Nairobi
  - xi. Collins Juma (D80/90921/2013): Plant Operations Strategy, Capacity Utilization, Cost Reduction And Firm Performance Of State Corporations In The Ministry Of Energy And Petroleum, Kenya: : Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
- xii. Titus Njagi (D80/52816/2018): Digitalization, Supply Chain Capabilities And Operations

  Competitiveness Of Construction Materials Distributors In Nairobi, Kenya: Faculty of

  Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
- xiii. Muro Maximillah Bitutu (D80/93883/2014): Information Technology Resources, Information Technology Capability, Organization Characteristics and Performance of Level 3-6 Health Facilities in Nairobi City County, Kenya: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
- xiv. Angela Kaguara (D80/61022/2011): Sustainable Manufacturing Operations, Eco-Innovations, Environmental Performance and Performance of Plastic and Rubber

Manufacturers in Kenya: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences - University of Nairobi

# MBA Theses/Projects Supervised For the Award of the Degree of Master in Business Administration

- 1. Jackson Magembe (2020) D67/21764/2019: Sustainable Procurement Tradeoffs and Environmental Performance of Export Processing Zone Firms in Kenya: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
- **2.** Felicina Muthoni Wanjohi (2020) D61/19189/2019 Sustainable Transportation Practices and Operational Performance of Multinational Manufacturing Firms in Nairobi County: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
- Benard Sang (2021) D61/88423/2016: Behavioural Operations Management and Service Delivery at Kenya Ports Authority: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences
   University of Nairobi
- **4. Mjomba Thomas Njulu (2021)** D61/67924/2013: Strategic Quality Management Practices and Service Delivery of 5-Star Hotels in Nairobi Kenya
- **5. Aisha Yusuf Mohamed (2019)** D61/72990/2012: Services delivery channels and financial performance in Islamic banking services in Kenya: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
- **6. Pauline N. Masibo (2019)** D61/87948/2016: Capacity planning and delivery performance of World Bank group funded projects in Kenya: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
- 7. Nyaga Cyrus Njue (2019) D61/74398/2014: Outsourcing drivers and supply chain performance of noncommercial state corporations in Kenya: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
- **8. Aggrey Kwamesa Nyakawa (2019)** D61/79577/2015: Contract management strategies and project performance at KENHA: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi

- **9. Mike Mwendwa Kyalo (2019)** D61/77626/2015: Organizational agility capabilites and operational performance of commercial banks in Kenya: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
- **10. John Hepher Otieno (2019)** D61/87546/2016: Procurement governance and service delivery at Nairobi City Council, Kenya: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
- **11. Brendah Were (2019)** D61/8103/2017: Cost cointanment strategies and operational performance of downstream oil industry in Kenya: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
- **12. Maranga Young Nyakundi (2021)** D61/82041/2015: Sustainable procurement practices and supply chain performance of non commercial state owned entities in Kenya: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
- **13. Langat Bernard Kimutai (2019)** D61/72948/2014: Electronic sourcing and procurement cost of commercial state corporations in Kenya: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
- **14. Jane L. Mmasi (2021)** D61/71448/2014: Operations management practices and performance of pension schemes in Kenya: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
- **15. Patrick Masago (2021)** D61/9735/2018: Outsourcing and operational performance of commercial state corporations in Kenya: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
- **16. Ibrahim Abdi Hassan (2021) D61/81494/2015**: Operations efffectiveness strategies and performance of Kenya Airports Authority: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
- **17. Wanjiru Dennis J. Karanja (2021)** D67/7295/2017: Supply chain financial orchestration and performance of leading supermarkets in Nairobi county: Faculty of Business and Management Sciences University of Nairobi
- **18. Agure Erick Omondi (2016):** Best Value Procurement Strategies and Supply Chain Performance of Large Scale Manufacturing Firms in Kenya: *School of Business- UoN*

- **19. Ali Okiti Nanjira (2009):** Electronic Data Interchange Challanges and Applications In Kenya: Case Of Kilindini Water Front Project: *School of Business UoN*
- **20. Alvin b. dolo (2016):** Buyer-Supplier Relationships Management Strategies and Procurement Performance of Large Scale Manufacturing Firms in Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **21. Ann Mumbi Kariuki (2016):** Production System Design and Operational Performance of Steel Manufacturers in Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **22. Ann Wangari Munyua (2014):** Competitive Sourcing Initiatives and Supply Chain Performance of Supermarkets in Nairobi Kenya: *School of Business UoN*
- **23. Brenda Jelagat Korir (2014):** Green Supply Chain Implementation Practices and Supply Chain Performance of Battery Manufacturing Firms in Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **24. By Elisha Langat (2012):** Reverse Supply Chain Management Practices In Large Scale Manufacturing Companies In Nairobi, Kenya: *School of Business UoN*
- **25. Carol Wacuka Kamakia (2015):** Inventory Management and Supply Chain Performance of Petroleum Marketing Firms in Nairobi: *School of Business UoN*
- **26. Charles Borura (2009):** Information Systems Implementation Challenges In Public Sector: A Case Study Of Kenya Revenue Authority: *School of Business UoN*
- **27. Collins Odiwuor Arodi (2016):** Outsourcing Contract Strategies and Operations Performance of Fast-Food Franchises in Nairobi, Kenya: *School of Business UoN*
- **28. Cyrus O. Onyiego (2016):** E-Service Operations Strategies and Performance of Tourism Firms in Nairobi Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **29. Edward Achola (2015):** Outsourcing Practices and Operational Performance of Commercial Banks in Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **30. Elizabeth Ndunge Muli (2014):** Quality Improvement Practices and Business Performance Among commercial State Corporations in the Ministry of Health, Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*

- **31. Emily Adhiambo Okonjo (2014):** Procurement Risk Management Practices and Supply Chain Performance of Mobile Phone Service Providers in Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **32. Erick Omondi Adem (2014):** Supply Chain risk Management Practices and Disruptions Control in Power supply in Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **33. Euginia Oeri (2015):** Sustainable Procurement Practices and Procurement Performance of Kenya Commercial Government Owner Entities: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **34. Felix Maganga (2011):** Logistics outsourcing among tea processing firms in Kericho County: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **35. Florence Nyambere Ngami (2015):** Inventory Management Practices and Productivity of Large Manufacturing Firms in Nairobi Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **36. Francis Kinyua (2011):** Operations strategy and firm productivity among large scale manufacturing firms in Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **37. Fredrick Isika Muema (2016):** Supplier Relationship Management Strategies and Procurement Performance of Sports Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **38. Gabriel Chone Bakari (2015):** Procurement Contracting Practices and Service Delivery of Government Owned Entities in the Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure in Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **39. George Onyango (2017):** Stock Control Practices and Operational Performance of Kenyan Commercial State Corporations: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **40. George Ouma Ogada (2017):** Business Process Re-Engineering and Organizational Performance of Commercial State Corporations in Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **41. Gideon Sifwifwi Kalama (2016):** Green Supply Chain Management and Environmental Performance of Kenyan Brewing Firms: *School of Business UoN*

- **42. Grace Wamuyu Wangui (2015):** Factors Affecting Business-To-Government Procurement and Procurement Performance of Health Facilities and Hospitals in Nairobi County: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **43. Hellen Kawila Mwangangi (2015):** Capital Management and Service Delivery of Commercial Banks in Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **44. Jacqueline Wangui Muiruri (2017):** Strategic Quality Management Practices and Competitiveness of Manufacturing Firms in Nairobi County: School of Business University of Nairobi
- **45. Jael Gesare Ovende (2016):** Credit Operation Based Strategies and Operational Performance of Kenyan Credit Reference Bureaus: *School of Business UoN*
- **46. Joseph Makori (2011):** Implementation of lean supply chain management in road constructions. A case of urban roads in Nairobi County: *School of Business UoN*
- **47. Josephine Murutu (2016):** Sustainable Procurement Strategies and Supply Chain Performance of Five-Star Hotels in Nairobi County Kenya: *School of Business UoN*
- **48. Josephine Wanza Mutunga (2014):** Supply Chain Design Practices and Business Performance Among Milk Processing Firms in Kenya: *School of Business UoN*
- **49. Judith Emily Ayere Amogola (2017):** Automated Transport Management System and Logistic Optimization among Third Party Service Providers in Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **50. Kamiri Simon Kamanu (2014):** Multi-Level Service Design Practices and Customer Value Constellation in Telecommunication Firms in Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **51. Karonjo Titus Njagi (2017):** Category Management Practices and Supply Chain Performance of Supermarkets in Nairobi: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **52. Keitany Kiprotich (2015):** Operations Risk Management Practices and Service Delivery among GOEs in Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **53. Kevin Mugo Maina (2015):** Sustainable Supply Chain Management Incentives and Operational Performance of Food Franchising Outlets in Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*

- **54. Kimani Joyce Wambui (2014):** Total Quality Management and Product Differentiation in Agricultural State Corporations in Kenya: *School of Business- UoN*
- **55. Lilian K. Mogikoyo (2016):** Supplier Evaluation Attributes and Supply Chain Performance of Commercial State Corporations in Kenya: *School of Business UoN*
- **56. Lucy Kanyua Mugo (2014):** Purchasing Practices and Procurement Performance of State Corporations in Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **57. Lucy Mukami Mwai (2016)**: Retail Technology and Operational Performance of Commercial Banks in Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **58. Luthubua Doreen Muthoni (2014):** Supplier Base Rationalization Practices and Supply Chain Performance of Large Manufacturing Firms in Nairobi, Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **59. Mbithuka Lucas Mutheke (2014):** Lean Supply chain Practices and Supply Chain Responsiveness Among Vegetable Oil Processing Firms in Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **60. Michael Kangethe (2015):** Customer Quality Focus and Operational Performance of Kenyan Government Owned Entities: *School of Business UoN*
- **61. Muendo Shadrack Nduto (2014):** Green Logistics Management Practices and Supply Chain Performance Among Logistics Services Providers in Nairobi: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **62. Mugwanga E.J Carolyn (2014):** Knowledge Management Value Chain Practices and Operational Performance of SACCOS in Kenya: *School of Business UoN*
- **63. Muro Maximillah Bitutu (2011):** Customer Relationship Management System among Commercial Banks in Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **64. Njirih Habakkuk Magu (2016):** Product Design-Change Practices an Operational Performance of Deposit Taking Microfinance Institutions in Nairobi Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **65. Odhiambo John David (2014):** Implementation of Public Procurement and Disposal Act, 2005 and Operational Effectiveness Among Public Universities in Kenya: School of Business University of Nairobi

- **66. Okubo Kevin Namatsi (2014):** E-Purchasing Practices and Operational Performance of Commercial State Corporations in Kenya: *School of Business UoN*
- **67. Peter Nyandega Agwata (2014):** Supply Chain Management Challenges and Supply Chain Performance of Humanitarian Organizations in Nairobi, Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **68. Rachael Njeri Kinyua (2017):** Supplier Development Strategies and Procurement Performance of County Governments in Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **69. Reuben Kiraga (2014):** Transport Management Practices and Logistics Performance of Humanitarian Organisations in Kenya: *School of Business UoN*
- **70. Rita Sherly Kemunto (2014):** Supply Chain Integration Practices and Organizational Performance of Multinational Firms in Kenya: *School of Business UoN*
- **71. Rotich Mathew Kibet (2014):** Dynamic Procurement Practices and Supply Chain Performance of Supermarkets in Nairobi Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **72. Shadrack O. Oguta (2016):** Value Chain Management Strategies and Performance of Humanitarian Organizations in Nairobi: *School of Business UoN*
- **73. Simba Bonface Okero (2016):** Six-Sigma Enablers and Service Quality of Commercial Banks in Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **74. Simeon Khakata (2014):** Procurement Methods and Operational Performance of State Corporations in Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- **75. Susan W. Mutitu (2014):** Service Delivery Design Practices and Customer Satisfaction Among Commercial Banks in Kenya: School of Business University of Nairobi
- **76. Vane M. Misuko (2015):** Strategic Inbound Transportation Management Practices and Performance of Large-Scale Manufacturing Firms in Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*
- 77. Vashta Jlopleh- Warner (2012): Green Supply Chain Management And Supply Chain Responsiveness Among Food And Beverages Manufacturing Firms In Nairobi, Kenya: School of Business University of Nairobi
- **78. Weru Peter Maina (2015):** Lean Manufacturing Practices and Firm Performance of Large Scale Firms in Nairobi Kenya: *School of Business University of Nairobi*

**79. William John Baraza (2015):** Strategic Quality Management Initiatives and Performance of Mobile Communications Service Providers in Kenya: *School of Business-UoN* 

**80. Yonis Hassan Mohamud (2015):** Capacity Constraint Management Strategies and Supply Chain Performance Industry in Kenya: *School of Business - UoN* 

#### S: MANAGEMENT RESEARCH PAPERS SUPERVISION

## **Undergraduate Research Papers Supervision:**

Intergrating Information Technology In Manufacturing Supply Chain Management: A Case Study Of Brewing Firms In Kenya; By John-David Odhiambo, Mwangi David Chege, Owalla Javan, Irungu B. Mwangi & Thairo Oscar. B.Com (Management Science), 2009

The Benefits And Challenges Faced By Banks In Implementing E-Commerce Products And Services: A Case Study Of Commercial Banks In Kenya; By Margaret Kagu, Kipngeno Mutai, Henry Kilonzo & Peninah Nthenya. B.Com (Management Science), 2009

## **Diploma Research Papers Supervision:**

Challenges in The Implementation Of Information Security Management Systems In The Telecommunication Sector In Kenya: A Case Study Of The Leading Mobile Communication Service Providers: By Lucas B. Kosen, Diploma In Strategic Security Studies (NIA), Faculty of Arts, University of Nairobi, 2009

Impact Of Cybercrime On Security In Nairobi, Kenya: By Christopher Jilo Ipu, Diploma In Strategic Security Studies (NIA), Faculty of Arts, University of Nairobi, 2009

Implications of Information Communication Technology (ICT) On The Banking Sector In Kenya: A Case Study Of Commercial Banks: By Seko Juma, Diploma In Strategic Security Studies (NIA), Faculty of Arts, University of Nairobi, 2009

A Survey on the Causes of the Employee Turnover in the Ministry of State for Immigration and Registration of Persons in Nairobi (Kenya). By Shadrack Mutai: Diploma in Business Management, Department of Extra-Mural Studies, University of Nairobi: 2009

Casual Employees Perception of Organizational Motivation Practices: A Case Study of the University Of Nairobi Catering Units. By Jalango A. Ochieng: Diploma in Business Management, Department of Extra-Mural Studies, University of Nairobi: 2009

Effects of Training and Staff Development on Employee Performance: A Case Study of Utalii College. By Fridah N. Mugambi: Diploma in Business Management, Department of Extra-Mural Studies, University of Nairobi: 2009

Change Management and Its Effects on Employee Performance in the Telecommunication Sectors: A Case Study of Safaricom Limited Company. By Kamau Michael Mburu: Diploma in Business Management, Department of Extra-Mural Studies, University of Nairobi: 2009

The Impact of Training on Performance of Middle Level Employees in the Public Service: A Case Study of Teachers Services Commission Secretariat. By Caroline Mutitu Munyi: Diploma in Business Management, Department of Extra-Mural Studies, University of Nairobi: 2009

The Practice of Attraction Preservation and Development of High Caliber Employees in the Dry Cleaning Services in Kenya. By Ndua Pavline Wairimu: Diploma in Business Management, Department of Extra-Mural Studies, University of Nairobi: 2009

An Evaluation Of Factors Influencing Employee Discipline In The Civil Service: A Case Study Of District Education Office-Loitoktok District. By Florence Waiyua Kilonzo: Diploma in Business Management, Department of Extra-Mural Studies, University of Nairobi: 2009

"Factors Contributing to High Market-Growth of Used Cars in Kenya" By Mashira Peter: Diploma in Sales and Marketing of University of Nairobi: 2007

"The Effective Motivational Incentives and Benefits on the KWS Sales Team Performance" By Julian Mungoti: Diploma in Sales and Marketing. Department of Extra-Mural Studies, University of Nairobi: 2007

"Factors Affecting Customer Satisfaction in the Kenyan Private Hospitals: The case of Avenue Hospital" By Murithi David: Diploma in Sales and Marketing of Department of Extra-Mural Studies, University of Nairobi: 2007

"Challenges Facing Network Marketers in Kenya: The Case of TIENS Network Distributors" By Kennedy Mwaniki: Diploma in Sales and Marketing of Department of Extra-Mural Studies, University of Nairobi: 2007

# T: CONFERENCES, CONGRESSES, SYMPOSIA, SEMINAR AND PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS ATTENDED

• Dr. Richard Bitange Nyaoga, Dr. Mingzheng Wang and Dr. Peterson Obara Magutu, (2015): "Capacity Utilization Mediation in the Relationship between Operations Constraint Management and Value Chain Performance of Tea Processing Firms.Kenyan Perspective," to the International Business Information Management Conference (25th IBIMA) on 7-8 May 2015 in Amsterdam, Netherlands

- Nancy Mogikoyo Marika, Dr. James Muranga Njihia and Dr. Peterson Obara Magutu, (2014): A Balanced Scorecard Approach To Measure Performance Of Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) Systems: ORSEA Conference 2014, 17th October, 2014 University of Nairobi, School of Business, Nairobi Kenya
- Dr. Mactosh Makini Onwong'a, Dr. Peterson Obara Magutu and Dr. Dancan Momanyi Nyang'ara, (2011): 'Debt Financing And Organizational Growth: A Case Study Carried Out In Savings And Credit Co-Operative Societies (KISII Region) "International Business Information Management Conference (17th IBIMA) on 14-15 November 2011 in Milan.
- Jackson K Maalu, Stephen M Nzuve and Peterson Obara Magutu (2011): "A Survey Of Personal Goals And Perceptions Of Entrepreneurial Ability Among Students At The School Of Business, University Of Nairobi": Operations Research Society of Eastern Africa (ORSEA) Conference 2011 Conference (14th IBIMA) on 12th 14th October 2011, held at Kenyatta International Conference Centre (KICC) in Nairobi, Kenya
- Linda Abongo, George O. Omondi & Peterson Obara Magutu (2009): "The Adoption of Strategic Human Resource Management Practices In Commercial Banks: Process And Challenges In Kenya: The 13th International Business Information Management Conference (IBIMA) conference on Knowledge Management and Innovation in Advancing Economies to be held in Marrakech, Morocco 9-10 November 2009.
- Peterson Obara Magutu, Prof. Isaac Meroka Mbeche, Onserio Nyamwange, Ms. Monica Nditu Mwove, Richard E. Ndubai and Richard O. Nyaanga (2009): "Formulation And Implementation Of Operation Strategies Used In Solid Waste Management (Case Study Of Nairobi City Council)": 12th IBIMA Conference on Creating Global Economies through Innovation and knowledge Management. The Hotel Istana, Kuala Lumpur's main Golden Triangle business and commercial centre.

## U: MAJOR INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANCIES/GRANTS:

2023 – 2024: Kühne Foundation, Switzerland; Regional Research Grant Award for Logistics Education - Emerging & Developing (LEED) Countries - An Examination of Enablers and Barriers to Environmental Sustainability Practices in Logistic Operations of SMES in East and West Africa: Empirical Evidence from Nigeria, Ghana, Uganda, Kenya, And Ethiopia

Role: Principal Investigator

The research is being conducted to reveal why environmental sustainability is not really a priority for some SMEs in Africa and also to recommends how such enterprises can be encouraged or supported to making it a top priority.

Being the Principal Investigator, I support the following activities: coordination and overall management of the study from literature review, data collection, verification of data, report writing, validation of the findings and dissemination of the study findings.

2019 – 2023: InnoFoodAfrica European Union's Horizon 2020 Research (862170) - Analysis of Local Value Chains by Consumer, Market and Business Model Studies

Role: Principal Investigator

I am the Work Package One (WP1) Leader on Analysis of Local Value Chains by Consumer, Market and Business Model Studies. WP1 aims at gathering consumer insights and developing business models for the whole food system VCs to empower chain actors to implement the solutions developed in the project (SO1).

I have provided leadership in the following five (5) tasks:

- Task 1.1 Validation and application of instruments to quantify consumer attitudes (UP, NOFIMA, AAU, UNES, MAK, PUR)
- Task 1.2 Measurement of consumer attitudes and dispositions related to the new food prototypes developed for the target African countries [M12 -M36] (UP, NOFIMA, AAU, UNES, MAK, PUR)
- Task 1.3 Market survey and analysis for business model and VC development [M1 –M12] (UNES, GUTAGR, AHBFI, UMA, OSSREA)
- Task 1.4 Design and analysis of new business models to support VC development [M10 -M30] (AHBFI, UP, UNES, OSSREA, UMA, PUR)
- Task 1.5 Empowering farmers and VC actors [M12 -M36] (UNES, UP, MAK, UH, CHU, OSSREA, AHBFI, UMA, KULIKA)

2021 – 2023: USAID Higher Education Institutions Generating Holistic and Transformative Solutions (HEIGHTS) - Financial Sustainability in Higher Education Institutions, Agreement No. AID 7200AA20CA00025;

Role: Principal Investigator

Being the Principal Investigator, I support the following activities:

- General operations, management, and reporting: I serve as the overall project lead, signing contracts, ensuring compliance with administrative guidelines of USAID and other partners institutions.
- I am also responsible for the overall financial management and accountability.
- Ecosystem diagnostics: I review the SHARE diagnostic ecosystem process documents and tools, and contribute to desk review, KII, and survey analysis.
- I am the lead expert on qualitative data analysis assisted by two associate research experts in qualitative data analysis. I oversee coding and analysis of the qualitative data from the KIIs as well as lead drafting of the KII report.
- I work closely with transcribers to transcribe data verbatim. I lead, oversee, support and perform quantitative data analysis including data cleaning, analysis, and report writing as in online survey (of F3).
- I also support secondary data analysis and writing the first draft of the report. I coordinate the drafting of briefs.
- Research implementation: I contribute to the research design and review of the study reports.
- Capacity exchange: I provide technical assistance to the local (in-country) implementing partner institutions and other partner institutions if needed in the areas related to project management, managing donor relationships, dissemination or translation of research results into policy recommendations, and financial management and controls.

2021 – 2023: Alternative Financing for Technical and Vocational Skills Development (TVSD) in Morocco (North Africa); DRC (Central Africa); Rwanda (East Africa); Cote d'Ivoire (West Africa); and Mozambique (Southern Africa) for Association for the Development of Education in Africa (ADEA), African Development Bank Group (AfDB) as part of Service Contract Agreement N°: ADEA/C/2022/021.

## Role: Principal Investigator

The TOR include: Identify the difference, as well as benefits, between TVET and TVSD funding models in each of the selected countries; Provide a summary of the current context of the different TVSD financing mechanisms in each of the selected countries;

Analyze and assess TVSD practices (moving from policy and strategy to implementation); Identify innovative solutions/approaches to make TVSD funding efficient and sustainable and to improve access, quality and relevance, including those based on digital technology; Record cross-border collaborations/partnerships to promote TVSD funding; Provide recommendations on innovative solutions, lessons learned and gaps in TVSD funding policies and practices.

## 22nd May - 18th June 2019: Procurement for Compliance Training at EABC Secretariat (Ref: EABC/VOL 2/2019/039)

Role: Principal Investigator

The specific objectives to be achieved after the targeted workshop are anchored on the consultative report that will summarizes the findings of the analysis of the existing procurement manuals; especially by pointing towards elements that are in need of change or update.

Towards this end, I facilitated the following critical activities in support of the above specific objectives: Identification of inherent gaps in the existing manuals aimed at improving the EABC institutional and human resources capacity in procurement management; Identification of the compliance gaps against regulations for compliance in the procurement manuals; Sensitising the EABC stakeholders and staff on their core function of coordination while ensuring procurement planning coherence between and within EABC to function efficiently and effectively while promoting accountability; Generation of knowledge among policymakers for wider application, and for building new theories and models while avoiding pitfalls of what does not work in procurement management for EABC

## December 2016: World Bank Senior Procurement Expert, World Bank Capacity Injection Project Coordination Unit:

Role: Principal Investigator

World Bank Senior Procurement Expert is responsible for the following areas:

- In collaboration with public and private sector clients, conduct Short-Term and Mid-Term training in procurement management for civil servants from key MDAs and Training of Trainers.
- Preparing the procurement plans and their implementations for public and private sector clients;
- Preparation and updating of detailed procurement plans in which key milestones are indicated and ensure the relevant columns are filled in as and when each stage

- is accomplished, and establishing a simplified tracking system for monitoring procurement activities;
- Advise clients to ensure full compliance of procurement rules, regulation, policies and strategies, elaboration of the effective internal control, proper design and functioning of clients-oriented procurement management systems;
- Develop guidelines for procurement processes including preparation of solicitation documents, solicitation of bids, evaluation of proposals and contracting in full compliance with client's organization rules and regulations and proper functioning of a client-oriented procurement management system;
- Conceptualization, elaboration and implementation of contract strategy in the tendering processes and evaluation, contractor appraisal, evaluation and negotiation of offers, management of the contract and contractor, legal considerations and payment conditions, risk assessment;
- Conceptualization, elaboration and implementation of strategic procurement including sourcing strategy, supplier selection and evaluation, quality management, customer relationship management, e-procurement introduction and promotion, performance measurement.

January 2018: The Federal Government of Somalia, World Bank Capacity Injection Project

Coordination Unit/ School of Management and Public Administration – Somalia

National University:

### Role: Principal Investigator

- **JD:** World Bank Procurement Management Expert
- Impact Assessment, Tots and Advanced Level Training (REF. NO.SO-OPM-34278-CS-CDS) with consolidated report on post short-term training impact assessment, validation of advanced level training needs, ToT training needs analysis, training-of-trainers and advanced level training in procurement management.

January 2018: The Government of Puntland State of Somalia (Office of the President), World

Bank Capacity Injection Project Coordination Unit/ Institute of Public Administration
and Management, Puntland State University

## Role: Principal Investigator

- JD: World Bank Procurement Management Expert
- Impact Assessment, ToTs and Advanced Level Training (REF. NO. GoPL/CIP/CS/CDS/003/2017) with consolidated report on post short-term training impact

assessment, validation of advanced level training needs, ToT training needs analysis, training-of-trainers and advanced level training in procurement management.

- April 2017: The Federal Government of Somalia, World Bank Capacity Injection Project

  Coordination Unit/ School of Management and Public Administration Somalia

  National University:
  - **JD:** World Bank Procurement Management Expert
- Short Term Training in Procurement Management Development for Puntland State of Somalia's Procurement Directors.

May 2017: The Government of Puntland State of Somalia (Office of the President), World Bank
Capacity Injection Project Coordination Unit/ Institute of Public Administration and
Management, Puntland State University

Role: Principal Investigator

- **JD:** World Bank Procurement Management Expert
- Short Term Training in Procurement Management Development for Puntland State of Somalia's Procurement Directors: (P149971); GoPL/CIP/CS/individual/007/2017

## V: MAJOR LOCAL CONSULTANCIES:

December, 2022 - 2024: Committee Member Appointment Evaluating National Housing

Corporation (NHC) EPS Factory Supply Chain Management

Performance

Role: Principal Investigator

National Housing Corporation is established under CAP. 117 of the Laws of Kenya as the principal agency in the implementation of the Government Housing Policies. Among other functions, the Corporation has established an EPS Factory, with a view to producing affordable housing materials for use by the Corporation and other developers.

In order to inject the higher efficiency and competitiveness of the factory, the Corporation deemed it fit to appoint me into the committee to evaluate the supply chain performance

of the EPS Factory and make recommendations for further improvements.

July 2018: Developed NACADA Resource Mobilization and Partnership Framework

Role: *Principal Investigator* 

July 2018: Developed NCADA Communication Policy

Role: Principal Investigator

November 2013 - to date: Special Member to State Corporations Advisory Committee (SCAC)

Terms of Reference: Special members to advise on SCAC's Performance Management to objectively strengthen performance management within the organization. The ultimate expected impact is alignment of objectives to strategic initiatives and the managers are able to manage team performance effectively using the balanced scorecard. This included: preparation of Annual Work Plans including cascading the annual work plans to departments; and Performance Measurement (Balanced Score Card including cascading them to departments);

July – December 2016: Kenyatta International Conventions and Conference Centre (KICC) Role: Lead Investigator

Terms of Reference: Review and Development of the 2016 – 2020 Strategic Plan The strategic plan was rationalize and streamline the management of KICC to set pace for the Meetings, Incentives, Conferences and Exhibitions (MICE) project implementation and investment.

Successfully Delivered: Strategic Plan that was aligned to both the changes in the dynamic operating environment and the strategic priorities of the Government as outlined in the Kenya Vision 2030, the Ministry of Tourism, the new constitutional dispensation, and other relevant regional policy documents.

July 2016: County Government of Kajiado Gender Mainstreaming Policy

Role: Lead Investigator

Terms of Reference: Facilitated the Gender Mainstreaming Policy management and participatory workshops.

Successfully Delivered: Gender Mainstreaming including the Gender Mainstreaming projects' planning, appraisal and monitoring for Kajiado County.

## January - February 2014: Performance Management Training for the Monarch Insurance Company

Role: Lead Investigator

Terms of Reference: The purpose of this training is to strengthen performance management within the organization. The ultimate expected impact is alignment of objectives to strategic initiatives and the managers are able to manage team performance effectively using the balanced scorecard. This included: Strategic planning (a Strategic Plans including strategic objectives); Annual planning (Annual Work Plans including cascading the annual work plans to departments); Work Scheduling (work Scheduling including cascading them to departments); Performance Measurement (Balanced Score Card including cascading them to departments); Performance Appraisal Systems (Monitoring and Evaluation; quarterly reports including cascading and tools up to departmental level);; and Performance Reporting (Terminal Evaluation Reports and rewards systems).

# July – December 2013: Information and Communications Technology Authority (ICTA) - ICT Training Strategic Plan

Role: Lead Investigator

Terms of Reference: In collaboration with Alpex Consultants Africa Ltd - ACAL, developed the 2013 – 2018 ICT Training Strategic Plan to allow ICTA amalgamate the former KICT Board, Department of e-Government and the Government Information Technology Services (GITS). The strategic plan was rationalize and streamline the management of all Government of Kenya ICT institutions. It will also to set pace for the Government ICT Training on sectoral development and ICT project implementation and investment.

July 2013: Resource Person, UNCRD Africa Office

Role: Lead Investigator

Terms of Reference: Facilitated project management module and participatory workshops, case studies and exercises in project planning, appraisal and monitoring for public service middle career planners from all over Africa. This was an Africa Training Course on Local and Regional Development Planning and Management at African Institute for Capacity Development (AICAD), Juja Nairobi – Kenya.

April - July 2013: Kenya Institute of Supplies Management

Role: Lead Investigator

Terms of Reference: In collaboration with UNES, conduct the situational analysis and developed the training needs assessment for the market resource Centres.

January - March 2013: County Council of Nyambene (CNN)

Role: Lead Investigator

Terms of Reference: In collaboration with Piton Consultants Ltd, reviewed the 2008 - 2012 Strategic Plan by factoring in several changes that have taken place in the operational environment since the County Council of Nyambene was established. The consultancy reviewed and developed the 2012/2013 - 2014/2015 Strategic Plan aligned to both the changes in the dynamic operating environment and the strategic priorities of the Government as outlined in the Kenya Vision 2030, the Ministry of Local Government, the new constitutional dispensation, and other relevant regional policy documents.

January - March 2013: County Council of Nyambene (CNN)

Role: Lead Investigator

Terms of Reference: In collaboration with Piton Consultants Ltd, trained Middle and Top Management Staff on the development of a Performance Management System and cascading Annual Work Plans, Performance Contracts, Monitoring and Evaluation Tools and Service Delivery Charters for the Financial Year 2012/2013.

## September - December 2012: Kenya Trade Network Agency (KENTRADE)

Role: Lead Investigator

Terms of Reference: Developed a Performance Management System through the Development and Design of Cascaded Annual Work Plans, Performance Contracts, Monitoring and Evaluation Tools and Service Delivery Charters for the Financial Year 2012/2013. Based on the 2012/13-2014/15 KENTRADE Strategic Plan, the specific deliverables were: Annual Work plans; Service Delivery Charters; Performance Contracts; M&E tools, among others.

Successfully Delivered: KENTRADE composite annual work plan; divisions annual work plan and schedules; departments annual work plan and schedules; KENTRADE corporate service delivery charter booklet; divisions service delivery charter booklet; departments service delivery charter booklet; CEO cascaded performance contracts; divisions cascaded performance contracts; departments cascaded performance contracts; monitoring and quarterly reporting tools; corporate monitoring and quarterly reporting tools; departments monitoring and quarterly reporting tools; departments monitoring and quarterly reporting tools; performance appraisal and evaluation formula

#### W: SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND COMMUNITY SERVICE

## November 2022 to Date: Chairman and Founder Member- of the Masimba Catholic Parish Education Foundation

**Co-Founder & Chairperson** for *Masimba Catholic Parish Education Foundation* (*MACAPAEF Reg. No. SOC-ERTYYJ*); **At a Glance:** Any Over the age of 18 years Church members, community, well-wishers and philanthropists shall be eligible for membership of the society and shall, subject to approval of the committee, become a member; and I champion, steer and promote the objects of the education foundation, which are: To promote education and academic development standards within the parish; To mobilize resources for missionary academic and educational infrastructural development within the parish's jurisdiction; To establish networks that will create

vocational and technical skills development for the empowerment of youths and PWD in the parish jurisprudence; and To enhance the Catholic Church's structured role in realizing its call to enhance the youth employment, empowerment & capacity building.

*Chairman of the Board of Management, Ekware Secondary School in Kisii County* (2022 to 2025) appointed by the Ministry of Education ~ Grown the student population from 56 to 106, renovation of science laboratory, boarding initiative and a library;

Chairman Board of Management, Nyanturago High School in Kisii County (2019 to 2022) appointed by the Ministry of Education ~ initiated the construction of a girls dormitory with a capacity of 609 now partly occupied, Streamlined the operations and exams process;

*Chairman Board of Management, Nyamasibi Primary School in Kisii County (2019 to 2022)* appointed by the Ministry of Education ~ Renovated the roof for the whole school, built a modern kitchen and gate, Streamlined the operations and exams process;

SIC Chairman of the Board of Management, Sasati Mixed Secondary School in Kisii County (2019 to 2022) appointed by the CS for Education, Matiangi ~ Finalized the construction of 5 classrooms, science laboratory and a library;

SIC Chairman of the Board of Management, Ekware Secondary School in Kisii County (2012 to 2015) appointed by the Minister for Education, Hon Mutula Kilonzo ~ initiated the construction of 3 classrooms, science laboratory and a library;

SIC Chairman of the Board of Management, Moreremi Secondary School in Kisii County (2012 to 2015) appointed by the Minister for Education, Hon Mutula Kilonzo ~ initiated the construction of 3 classrooms, science laboratory and a library;

SIC Chairman of the Board of Management, Sasati Mixed Secondary School in Kisii County (2015 to 2018) appointed by the CS for Education, Matiangi ~ initiated the construction of 5 classrooms, science laboratory and a library;

*Resource Mobilization Team Leader* for Nyaribari Masaba Constituency (2018-2022)

#### X: CAREER PROGRESSION

Associate Professor of Operations and Supply Chain Management, Department of Management Science and Project Planning, Faculty of Business and Management Sciences - University of Nairobi, (Jan 2024 - To-date)

#### Summary:

My duties involve research and publication in operations and supply chain management (strategy); lecturing at both undergraduate and postgraduate levels in operations and supply chain management courses; supervising graduate students; mounting and attending conferences; curriculum development and review; mentorship of junior colleagues.

Senior Lecturer, Department of Management Science and Project Planning, Faculty of Business and Management Sciences - University of Nairobi, (2018 -To-Jan 2024)

Summary:

My duties involve research and publication in operations and supply chain strategy and project planning; lecturing at both undergraduate and postgraduate levels in management science courses; supervising graduate students; mounting and attending conferences; mentorship of junior colleagues.

Lecturer, Department of Management Science and Project Planning, Faculty of Business and Management Sciences - University of Nairobi, (2014 -To-2018)

#### Summary:

My duties involve lecturing at both undergraduate and postgraduate levels in operations management, project management, procurement and supply chain management courses; supervising graduate students.

Assistant Lecturer, Department of Management Science and Project Planning, Faculty of Business and Management Sciences - University of Nairobi, (2006-To-2014) Summary:

My duties involve lecturing at both undergraduate levels in operations management, project management, procurement and supply chain management courses; supervising graduate students.

Graduate Assistant, Department of Management Science and Project Planning, Faculty of Business and Management Sciences - University of Nairobi, (2004-To-2006) Summary:

My duties involve lecturing at both undergraduate levels in operations management, project management, procurement and supply chain management courses; supervising graduate students.

#### Y: AWARDS AND RECOGNITIONS

- 14<sup>th</sup> November, 2018: Up and Coming Faculty Research Award; Highest Overall Research Productivity and Impact in 2018 Academic Cluster 11 with citation index of 9: By University of Nairobi
- 23<sup>rd</sup> March, 2022: VC's Award of Excellence for Exemplary Performance in the 2020/2021 Staff Performance Appraisal; By University of Nairobi

#### **Z: HOBBIES AND INTERESTS**

#### Deeply interested in:

- Reading & Theatrical Works
- Research Activities and
- Investment And Banking:
- ICT Development.

### **Z: REFEREES**

<b>Prof. Kate Litondo</b>	Prof. Josiah Amollo Aduda	Prof. James Muranga Njihia	
Department of Management	t Department of Accounting	& Department of Management	
Science and Project Planning,	Finance,	Science and Project Planning,	
University of Nairobi,	School of Business,	University of Nairobi,	
P. O. Box 30197,	University of Nairobi,	P. O. Box 30197,	
Nairobi.	P. O. Box 30197,	Nairobi.	
Cell phone: 0722 865635	Nairobi.	Cell phone: 0711 44 79 19	
Email: klitondo@uonbi.ac.ke	Cell phone: 0722 813 684	Email:	
	Email: jaduda@uonbi.ac.ke	muranga.njihia@gmail.com/njihia	

@uonbi.ac.ke

## **CERTIFICATION**

I, Prof. Magutu Obara Peterson the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, this CV correctly describes myself, my qualifications, and my experience, and I am available to undertake the assignment in case of an award. I understand that any misstatement or misrepresentation described herein may lead to my disqualification or dismissal by my employer including any Client, and/or sanctions by my employer.

Prof. Magutu Obar	ra Peterson	Almmun.	24th January, 2024
Expert Name	•••••	Signature	
Expertinante		Digitature	Dute